
SEBASTIAN RIVER 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

DECEMBER 11, 2024 

10:00 A.M. 

Special District Services, Inc. 

The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.sridfl.org 

561.630.4922 Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free

561.630.4923 Facsimile 

http://www.sridfl.org/


AGENDA 

SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

Indian River County Administration Complex 

Bldg. B, Room B-103 

1800 27th Street 

Vero Beach, Florida 32960 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

December 11, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 

A. Call to Order

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………….…….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda

E. Approval of Minutes

1. October 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………………Page 2 

F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Presentation of FDOT MOA……………………………………………………………………….Page 5 

2. Update and Discussion Related to the River Oaks Project…………………………………………Page 10 

3. Water Quality Results………………………………………………………………………………Page 31 

4. Update on Hawks Grove Project……………………………………………………………………Page 49 

H. Administrative Matters

1. Sand Mine Update

2. Financial Update…………………………………………………………………………………...Page 87 

3. Engineer Update

4. Manager Update

I. Board Members Comments

J. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

K. Adjourn



Publication Date
2024-12-02

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

SEBASTIAN RIVER
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Sebastian River Improvement District
(District) will hold a Special Board Meeting (Meeting) on December 11, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at the Indian River
County Administration Complex, Building B, Room B-103, 1800 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960.
The purpose of the Special Board Meeting is to consider a Florida Department of Transportation
Memorandum of Agreement, matters related to the River Oaks project, and any other business which may
properly come before the Board. The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with
the provisions of Florida law. There may be occasions when Board members or District Staff may participate
by speaker telephone. A copy of the Agenda for the Meeting may be obtained from the Districts website
(www.srid�.org) or by contacting the District Manager at (772) 345-5119.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Managers O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for assistance in contacting the District Managers O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
Meetings may be cancelled, from time to time, without advertised notice.
SEBASTIAN RIVER
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
www.srid�.org
Pub: December 2, 2024
TCN10800566

Page 1



SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 16, 2024 

A. CALL TO ORDER

The October 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Sebastian River Improvement District (the 

“District”) was called to order at 10:01 a.m. in the Indian River County Administration Complex, 

Building A, Room A-1-102, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960. 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented showing that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 

published in Indian River Press Journal on September 30, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal 

Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 

C. ESTABLISH QUORUM

A quorum was established with the following Supervisors present: 

Board of Supervisors  

Chairman Jeff Bass Present 

Supervisor Tom Hammond Present 

Supervisor Chad Kelly Absent 

Staff members in attendance were: 

District Counsel Ruth Holmes Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau & 

Rubin, P.A. 

District Engineer George Simons & Frank 

Watanabe 

Carter Associates, Inc. 

District Manager Frank Sakuma & Stephanie 

Brown 

Special District Services, Inc. 

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA

Staff asked for permission to add the following items to the agenda: 

- Florida City Gas Line Extension

- ICPR Model Update

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. July 17, 2024, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes

A motion was made by Mr. Hammond, seconded by Mr. Bass approving the minutes of the July  

17, 2024, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing, as  presented. The motion approving the 

minutes passed unanimously. 

Page 2



F. OLD BUSINESS

There were no items. 

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consideration of Correspondence from 85 Sebastian LLC – River Oaks

Mr. Simons updated the Board on the progress of permit review for the River Oaks project. After 

Board discussion, the Board generally agreed with the theory of the request, but needs additional 

information prior to issuance of a permit. Mr. Simons advised his office will continue to work with 

the applicant to confirm acreage difference from prior ROW/Land exchange, and to provide an 

estimate of annual maintenance costs. The item will come back to the Board for permit approval.  

2. Discussion of Parking at South Prong Slough Park (County)

Wendy Swindell (Indian River County Parks, Recreation, & Conservation) and Clint Rahjes, P.E. 

(Carter Associates) presented information to the Board related to a request to allow parking on the 

District ROW along Lateral L, north of 85th Street. After Board discussion, this item was tabled to 

allow for more information and review.  

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Amended

Budget

Resolution No. 2024-05 was presented, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 

AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 

BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, 

FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mr. Sakuma provided the Board with a synopsis of the final amended budget, as provided in the 

Board package, and he recommended approval of the resolution. There was a motion made by Mr. 

Bass, seconded by Mr. Hammond, adopting Resolution No. 2024-05, as presented. The motion 

carried unanimously. 

4. Discussion Regarding FDOT – 82nd Avenue ROW & Memorandum of Agreement

Mr. Will Suero (Senior Project Manager, HDR – for FDOT) presented the Board with the FDOT-

SRID Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). He also explained the different ROW purchase, 

construction, and ultimate ownership of the various parcels along five miles of 82nd Avenue. After 

Board discussion, it was determined to allow the District Attorney and Engineer to make final 

reviews of the MOA, and to bring back the final draft and recommendation to the Board at the next 

meeting.  

Page 3



5. Florid City Gas Line Permit & Right of Way Lease Agreement

Mr. Simons informed the Board of the review status for the Florida City Gas extension, and the 

need for a Right of Way Lease Agreement. After Board discussion, there was a motion made by 

Mr. Hammond, seconded by Mr. Bass, authorizing the issuance of the permit once the District 

Engineer approved, and an executed lease agreement was received by the District. The motion 

carried unanimously.  

6. ICPR Model Update

Mr. Simons explained the need to update the District’s ICPR to “ICPR 4” and that it should reflect 

the “levee” along Lateral D in the modeling. The consensus of the Board was for the Engineer to 

move forward with the ICPR update, and to include the Lateral D Levee information in the 

modeling.  

H. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Sand Mine Update

No updates were discussed. 

2. Finance Report

Mr. Sakuma noted the finance report was included in the Board package, and he was available at 

any time to address questions from the Board.  

3. Engineer Update

Mr. Simons had no further updates. 

4. Manager Update

Mr. Sakuma had nothing further for the Board. 

I. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

The Board had no further comments. 

J. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

There were no comments from the public. 

K. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting of the 

District was adjourned at 11:55 a.m. There were no objections. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chairman 

Page 4



RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

This is a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) made and entered into this ____day of 
_________, 20   , by and between the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, an agency of the State of Florida ("DEPARTMENT") and Sebastian River 
Improvement District,  ("AGENCY”). 

W I T N E S S E T H :  

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT is constructing a transportation project for the 82nd 
Avenue project in Indian River County, Florida; County Road (CR) 619 from 26th St to 69th St, 
as depicted in the attached Exhibit “A” and associated with FPID 230879-3, and  

WHEREAS, the AGENCY will be the owner of specific portions of the 82nd Avenue 
corridor within the project limits, the (“AGENCY FACILITY”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 339.07, 339.08 and 339.12, Florida Statutes, and 
federal funding provisions, the DEPARTMENT is authorized to undertake projects within the 
AGENCY’s geographical limits; and 

WHEREAS, the Project will involve the acquisition of various property interests along 
the Project corridor; and 

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT plans to construct the Project and conduct right of way 
acquisition and related activities, including eminent domain proceedings, on the Project for and 
on behalf of the AGENCY for the AGENCY FACILITY to prepare the Project for construction; 
and 

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT will conduct its right of way acquisition activities in 
accordance with its right of way procedures and applicable federal acquisition requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the parties agree that it is in the best interest of the public to promote a 
cooperative effort between the DEPARTMENT and the AGENCY for the successful completion 
of the Project.  

NOW THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged by the parties, this MOA sets forth and outlines the following 
agreements between the DEPARTMENT and the AGENCY concerning the performance of 
acquisition and maintenance activities by the AGENCY and the DEPARTMENT for the portion of 
the AGENCY’s Project: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Upon completion of its acquisition and construction activities for the Project, the
DEPARTMENT will transfer and the AGENCY will accept acquired property rights along
the AGENCY FACILITY, including excess property acquired by the DEPARTMENT on
behalf of the AGENCY.  If for some reason the DEPARTMENT does not construct the
Project, any acquired property shall be conveyed to the AGENCY in accordance with all
federal and state regulations, and the AGENCY shall accept the property and comply with
all regulations, including making any and all reimbursements to the DEPARTMENT or the
Federal Highway Administration (“FHWA”) that may be required by said regulations due
to the Project not being constructed.

Page 5



3. Said conveyance shall include, and the AGENCY fully accepts, a transfer and assignment
of all rights and obligations pursuant to any maintenance agreement, utility agreement,
subordination, and/or other agreements or matters of record relating to the property to be
conveyed and the AGENCY shall assume all responsibilities and liabilities arising from
any obligations thereunder which responsibilities, liabilities and obligations as set forth in
the conveyance documents shall run with the land. This provision shall survive the
termination of this MOA.

4. The limits of Right of Way Acquisition for AGENCY, as well as a third-party entity, Indian
River County, included in this agreement are shown in Attachment A.  This exhibit depicts
lands to be owned or granted by easement, for both the AGENCY as well as Indian River
County.

5. Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, the DEPARTMENT shall not
be responsible for any costs or attorney fees arising out of any liabilities or obligations
incurred regarding the right of way after the transfer of property.

6. Upon completion of construction of the Project by the DEPARTMENT, the AGENCY
shall be responsible for the maintenance of all properties acquired for the AGENCY
FACILITY by the DEPARTMENT, as depicted in Attachment A, keeping them in a safe
condition.  This includes responding to and addressing Code Enforcement violations
and complaints from the public as well as any required mowing and litter removal
during construction.

7. To the extent provided by law, the AGENCY shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless
the DEPARTMENT and all of its officers, agents and employees from any claim, loss,
damage, cost, charge, or expense arising out of any act, error, omission, or negligent
act by the AGENCY, its agents or employees during acquisition and other related
activities on the Project  except that neither the AGENCY, its officers, agents or
employees will be liable for any claim, loss, damage, cost, charge, or expense arising
out of any act, error, omission, or negligent act by the DEPARTMENT or any of its
officers, agents or employees during the performance of acquisition and other related
activities on the Project.  Except as provided in this Section, the Agency does not waive
any defense of sovereign immunity, and indemnification by the Agency shall be subject
to the limits, including the monetary limits, set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

8. Any and all notices given or required under this MOA shall be in writing and either hand-
delivered with receipt acknowledged or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested. All notices delivered shall be directed as follows:

As to the DEPARTMENT: 

James Hughes, P.E., Project Manager 
Florida Department of Transportation  
3400 West Commercial Boulevard 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309-3421 
Phone: (954) 777-4419 

With copy to: 

Dan Marwood, Deputy Right of Way Manager - Production 
Florida Department of Transportation  
3400 West Commercial Boulevard 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309-3421 

Page 6



Phone: (954) 777-4237 

As to the AGENCY: 

XXX 

With copy to: 

XXX 

9. Multiple copies of this MOA may be fully executed by all parties, each
of which shall be deemed to be an original. The date entered above where indicated shall
be the date the last party signed this MOA.

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and caused this Memorandum 
of Agreement to be authorized and duly executed on behalf of their respective entities.   

FOR DEPARTMENT: 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, DISTRICT FOUR 

By: 

Administrative Assistant: Print Name: James Hughes 

Print Title:  Project Manager 

Print Name: 

Legal Approval: 

District Four Attorney 

FOR AGENCY: 

ATTEST: Sebastian River Improvement District 

By: Sebastian River Improvement District Executive Director 
By:  

 Name  Name 
 Executive Director   Title 

APPROVED AS TO FORM  
AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Sebastian River Improvement District Attorney 
Name 
Attorney 

This Memorandum of Understanding has been duly authorized and approved on 
by {Sebastian River Improvement District } Board Action.        .

ATTACHMENT A 

Page 8



DRAFT -1116104 5 

Page 9



PORTION OF EXISTING CANAL TO
REMAIN UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF
RE-ROUTE BY S.R.I.D.

35' TEMPORARY CANAL

PROPOSED TEMPORARY CANAL
SEGMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO
S.R.I.D. MINIMUM CANAL
STANDARDS (TYP.)

Y:\AUTOCAD_FILES\2023\23-155\EXHIBITS\Z03_Drainage Master Plan.dwg 11/21/2024 3:01 PM Robert Wyre

11/21/2024

Page 10



72" R.C.P.

72" R.C.P.

30'
11.6

14.8

16.6

11.6

14.8

16.6

11.6

14.8

16.6

11.6

14.8

16.6

72" R.C.P.

BOUNDARY OF S.R.I.D.
CANAL RE-ROUTE

27'

SEE TYPICAL LAKE SECTION

Y:\AUTOCAD_FILES\2023\23-155\EXHIBITS\Z05_SRID Canal Re-Route Exhibit.dwg 11/21/2024 2:58 PM Robert Wyre

11/21/2024

Page 11



Y:\AUTOCAD_FILES\2023\23-155\EXHIBITS\Z05_SRID Canal Re-Route Exhibit.dwg 11/21/2024 2:58 PM Robert Wyre

11/21/2024

Page 12



•X

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

GRANT OF EASEMENT

day of ,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD as described herein.

MargarefX. Ry^r

Recording: $10.50
Doc Stamps:$ .70

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

Grantor hereby covenants that Grantor has good right and lawful authority to

convey the easement established hereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused these presents to be executed in
Grantor's name the day and year first above written.

For the sum of $ 1 0.00 and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and
sufficiency ofwhich is hereby acknowledged. Grantor does give and grant to Grantee an exclusive
easement for purposes of location and maintenance of ditches, canals and drainage structures on,
over and across a parcel of land described as follows:

THIS INDENTURE, made and entered into on this.jr day of ,
1999, by and between MARGARET A. RYALL, a single woman, hereinafter called the "Grantor,"
whose post office address is P. O. Box 65 1 , Wabasso, FL 32970, and SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER
CONTROL DISTRICT, a water control district of the State of Florida under Florida Statutes, Section
298, hereinafter called the "Grantee", whose post office address is 925 SW 122nd Avenue, Vero
Beach, FL 32968;

Michael O'Haire, Esq.
O'Haire, Quinn & Candler, Chartered
31 1 1 Cardinal Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32963

(Wherever used herein, the terms "Grantor" and Grantee11 include all the parties to
this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and
the successors and assigns of corporations.)

Real property described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and, as such, made a part
hereof.

o
to

CO

cn

co

DOCUMENTARY STAMPS ,

DEEDS

NOTE$

JEFFREY K. BARTON, CIERK
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

3E

•

no

S:

ro
co
ST

CD
cn |
CH

Signed, sealed and delivered
ip pur presence: .

j.

She ispersonally known to me or has pn

mJ/bLUA
/ Notary Public ' ' y

Notary's name: /
State of Florida at Large /
My Commission Expin

Commission No.: fi

•ur presence:

as to Grantor

Typed name of witness:

(,[ z Tzvrjuj
as to Grantor d .
Typed name of witness/lunivX / • \STON

IN THE RECORDS or
JEFFREY K. BARTON

ClERK CIRCUIT COURT
INDIAN RIVER CO.. FLA

RECORD AND RETURN TO:
Samuel A. Block, Esq.

' 2127 10th Avenue
1 Vero Beach, FL 32960

/9The faregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this tj^^day of
, 1999, by Margaret A. Ryall. She isjwrsonally known to meor has produced

Qy* ~~ as identification. / / /j *

expires

Page 13



EXHIBIT "A"

KM

o
P3

rx3

co

<T>

o
CH

cn
co

PARCEL DESCRIPTION
THAT PART OF THE NORTH 80 FEET OF THE SOUTH 120 FEET OF THE WEST ONE-HALF OF THE WEST ONE-HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF SECTION 25.TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LYINGEASTERLY OF THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CANAL AS CONVEYED BY WINIFREDDANCY TO THE SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT, AND DESCRIBED INOFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 132, PAGE 543, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVERCOUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPTING THAT PART THEREOF LYING WITHINTHE 300 FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN OF RECLAMATIONOF THE SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT AND DESCRIBED ON PAGE 570 OFTHE ORDER APPROVING REPORT OF COMMISSIONERS. RECORDED IN CHANCERYORDER BOOK 9, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA. (NOTE:THE SOUTH FORTY (40) FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER LYING ANDBEING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 510 AS PBR OFFICIALRECORD BOOK 185, PAGE 661, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,FLORIDA.)

Page 14



5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 1/4

5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

GRANT OF EASEMENT

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD as described herein.

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 1/4

'077.

An undivided one-half interest in real property described on Exhibit "A" attached
hereto and, as such, made a part hereof.

a\

Ty|

Signed, sealed and delivered
in our presence:

Grantor hereby covenants that Grantor has good right and lawful authority to

convey the easement established hereby.

For the sum of $ 1 0.00 and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and
sufficiency ofwhich is hereby acknowledged, Grantor does give and grant to Grantee an exclusive
easement for purposes of location and maintenance of ditches, canals and drainage structures on,
over and across a parcel of land described as follows:

Michael O’Haire, Esq.
O’Haire, Quinn & Candler, Chartered
3111 Cardinal Drive
Vero Beach, FL 32963

(Wherever used herein, the terms "Grantor" and Grantee" include all the parties to
this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and
the successors and assigns of corporations.)

CO-TRUSTEES OF THE CLARA VINING

DANCY TRUST DATED SEPTEMBER 14,

1987:

ro
co

o

GH
c_n

co

no
oo

co

cn

cr>

btriy Dancy _
tness:

“Haft
Address:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused these presents to be executed in

Grantor's name the day and year first above written.

THIS INDENTURE, made and entered into on this day of j .
1999, by and between FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY, VIRGINIA D. GCHHEZ, FRANCIS
LITTLEBURY DANCY, JR. and EDWARD BENJAMIN DANCY, as Co-Trustees of the CLARA

VINING DANCY TRUST, dated September 14, 1987, hereinafter called the "Grantor," and
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, a water control district of the State of Florida

under Florida Statutes, Section 298, hereinafter called the "Grantee", whose post office address is

925 SW 1 22nd Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32968;

DOCUMENTARY STAMPS
DEEDS.

NOTES
JEFFREY K BARTON, CtERK
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

RECORD AND RETURN TO:

/ Samuel A. Block, Esq.
2127 10th Avenue

7 Vero Beach, FL 32960

IN THE RECORDS OT
JEFFREY K. BARTON

CLERK CIRCUIT COURT
INDIAN RIVER CO^ FLA

1,

— - ,^...77?^.*.
.Virginia/ D. Gomez, as Co-Trustee/j

AddreSs: <|(z> l/Rrvitiu ,
f4 1 1ft ~ 0 L

Reoording : $21 . 50X
Doc Stamps: $ .70

as to Francis Littleol

Typed name of witness: .

U
as to Francis Litg/ebury Dane,
Typed name of witness: Ma f Ha <2- Y Gray

as to Viremia D. Gomez

Typed °f witnejs^

	

Io Virginia D. Gomez
pfecLxjame of witness: dft/ c//t LLO

Francis Littlebury Dancy, as Co-TriAtee
Address: P. O. Box 457

Ft. Pierce, FL 33454

Page 15



5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 2/4

Landmark Web Official Records Search5/5/2021

I

7

2/4https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=#

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN-RIVER $7

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

CD
DO

dated/ f . :

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OFTNDfAN-RWER^ijAjcA

ro

c?
CD
GH

cr»

Dan

as to Fran<

Typed odt

as taFrancis Littleoury Dancy? Jr.
TypriJr^me of witness: fUAi vJa VCt&Ouin

ijttlebury Dancy, Jr. ”

1mw5SESS!SS^««»
1 MYCOMMBeaONEXP.OCT-^-200-

& uvrvSTS5W Bflotw

as to Edward Benjamin Dancy
Typed name of witness:

as lioEcIward S^pm^Dancy
Typed name of witness:

My Commission Expires: /O d1?-
Commission No.: (?C.

AiotaryJJtrtJfic
Notary^name:

State of Florida at Large
My Commission Expires:

. He is personally known to me or has produced
as identification.

, Notary Public
Notary’s name:f ft -
State of Florida at Large
My Commission Expires: Al <>
Commission No.: k - \Q . Q'S

.The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
4zzr1jL , 1 999, by Virginia D. Gomez, as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy Trust
September 14, 1987. She is personally known to me or has produced

’ as identification. < /?

Francis Littlebury Dancy, Jr., atJCo-Trust^e/y
Address: tA

sang

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 3 day of
r^G , 1999, by Francis Littlebury Dancy, Jr., as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining
Trust dated^September 14, 1987.

\— <c < -

>f witness: Debocwh u rrw r\

Edward Benjamin Crancy, as Co-Trustee
Address: *7170 <jSU- sr.

VWO FL. ?Lcf6~7

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ci/ day of
t) fXQ- , 1 999, by Francis Littlebury Dancy, as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy

Trust dated September 14, 1987. He is personally known to me or has produced
as identification. A x—x t . .

Notary’s name: f

State of Florida at Large,,..,..
My Commission EXPIRES

Commission No.: WreSaaP .? ??TMoy i< 2002
	”gre™r MHMM»«wf»0rr>vnmmAN«NC

Page 16



5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 3/4

5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 3/4

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

ro
CO

o
so

3

cn
cn

TruS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this \ day of
\SV2k , 1 999, by Edward Benjamin Dancy, as Co-Trustee ofthe Clara Vining Dancy

dated September 14, 1987. He is personally known to me or has produced
as identification.

State of FloridaatJ^rge

My CommissicMj&ffi&lresj » rraoovw expires
Commission _ •***» JTL

Page 17



5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 4/4

5/5/2021 Landmark Web Official Records Search

EXHIBIT "A"

https://ori.indian-river.org/search/index?theme=.blue&section=searchCriteriaBookPage&quickSearchSelection=# 4/4

(NOTE: THE SOUTH FORTY (40) FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER
LYING AND BEING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 510 AS

PER OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 185, PAGE 661, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.)

ALL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCELS LYING AND BEING IN THE EAST

ONE-HALF OF THE WEST ONE-HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF

SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

PARCEL NO, 1

THE EAST EIGHTY (80) FEET OF THE SOUTH FIFTY (50) FEET OF THE EAST
ONE-HALF OF THE NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-

QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.

no
co

•u
GT>

O
cn

CD

ro

PARCEL NO, 2

THE EAST EIGHTY (80) FEET, AND THE NORTH EIGHTY (80) FEET OF THE

SOUTH ONE-HUNDRED AND TWENTY (120) FEET OF THE EAST ONE-HALF
OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

Page 18



THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD as described herein.

JThe fc

<7^Al

6'

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

Grantor hereby covenants that Grantor has good right and lawful authority to

convey the easement established hereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused these presents to be executed in
Grantor's name the day and year first above written.

For the sum of $ 1 0.00 and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and
sufficiency ofwhich is hereby acknowledged. Grantor does give and grant to Grantee an exclusive
easement for purposes of location and maintenance of ditches, canals and drainage structures on,
over and across a parcel of land described as follows:

Michael O'Haire, Esq.
O'Haire, Quinn & Candler, Chartered
3111 Cardinal Drive
Veto Beach, FL 32963

(Wherever used herein, the terms "Grantor" and Grantee" include all the parties to
this instrument and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and
the successors and assigns of corporations.)

An undivided one-half interest in real property described on Exhibit "A" attached
hereto and, as such, made a part hereof.

Francis Littlebury Dancy, as Trustee of the

Francis Littlebury Dancy Trust Dated
September 14, 1987

o

CO
CH

cn

1 999, by and between FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY, as Trustee of the FRANCIS LITTLEBURY
DANCY TRUST, dated September 14, 1987, hereinafter called the "Grantor," whose post office
address is P. O. Box 457, Ft. Pierce, FL 33454, and SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL
DISTRICT, a water control district of the State of Florida under Florida Statutes, Section 298,
hereinafter called the "Grantee", whose post office address is 925 SW 1 22nd Avenue, Vero Beach,
FL 32968;

S.Lef,K CiRciHTART°N
,NO|anriv^^0urt

GRANT OF EASEMENT

THIS INDENTURE, made and entered into on this (j^ day of \7fjMQ ,

ro
co

r Lw » OKoS EXra&l

Recording: $10.50
Doc Stanps: $ .70

DOCUMENTARY STAMPS
DEEDJ.

NOTE $

JEFFREY K. RARTON. CLERK
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

g:

s

2

RECORD AND RETURN TO:

Samuel A. Block, Esq.
f 2127 10th Avenue
' Vero Beach, FL 32960

Signed, sealed and delivered
in dbr presence:

as to Grantor p. z) fk.

Typed name of witness/wW/a/Cx//*/^

U, ItuXi-x
as to Grantor j st ,

Typed name of witness: 7

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 1 999, by Francis Littlebury Dancy, as Trustee of the Francis Littlebury Dancy
Trust dated September 14, 1987. He is personally known to me or has produced

as identification. A i .

Z Notary Public 7
Notary's name: yftffltcfa/

State of Florida at Largi
My Commission Expires^gJ
Commission No.:

Page 19



EXHIBIT “A"

(NOTE: THE SOUTH FORTY (40) FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER
LYING AND BEING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 510 AS
PER OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 185, PAGE 661, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.)

ALL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCELS LYING AND BEING IN THE EAST
ONE-HALF OF THE WEST ONE-HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 3 1 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

o

ro
co

CD

O
CH
cn

PARCEL NO, 2
THE EAST EIGHTY (80) FEET, AND THE NORTH EIGHTY (80) FEET OF THE
SOUTH ONE-HUNDRED AND TWENTY (120) FEET OF THE EAST ONE-HALF
OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 3 1 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

PARCEL NO, 1
THE EAST EIGHTY (80) FEET OF THE SOUTH FIFTY (50) FEET OF THE EAST
ONE-HALF OF THE NORTH\VEST ONE-QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-
QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.

Page 20



a

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:

C/

1.

2.

3.

a)

b)

c)

TRUSTEES are the record title holder of the real property located in Indian

River County, Florida, specifically described in Schedules "B-1" and "B-2",

attached hereto; and

RYALL is the record title holder of the real property located in Indian River

County, Florida, specifically described in Schedule “A", attached hereto; and

The construction of the canal shall be in accordance with the plans

and specifications of the Sebastian River Water Control District since

this canal would become an integral part of the drainage system

under the jurisdiction of the Sebastian River Water Control District.

Further, RYALL and TRUSTEES and their successors in title shall be

responsible to take the necessary measures to prevent the future

SAMUEL A. BLOCK, ESQ.
Samuel A. Block, P.A.
2127 Tenth Avenue

Vero Beach, FL 32960 GJ

CH

cn

CT
SO

f\5

CO

T?
<77

o
GH

X"

In the event the slough or natural creek which meanders east to west

through the property is filled or for any reason rendered unusable for

drainage purposes. RYALL and TRUSTEES and their successors in

title shall be responsible at their cost for the construction of a new

canal in the 80* right-of-way located along the easterly and southerly

boundary of the real property described in Schedules "A”, “B-1" and

"B-2".

S:

47*

-o
2

4P

That RYALL and TRUSTEES impose and place the following restrictive
covenant on the real property described in Schedules "A", "B-T* and “B-2":

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT

THIS Declaration of Restrictive Covenant, made this 7^ day of vo/lP * ,
1999, executed by MARGARET A. RYALL ("RYALL") and FRANCIS LITTLEBURY
DANCY, as Trustee of the Francis Littlebury Dancy Trust dated September 14. 1987, and

FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY. VIRGINIA D. GOMEZ, FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY,

JR., and EDWARD BENJAMIN DANCY, successor Co-Trustees of the Clara Vining Dancy

Trust dated September 14, 1987 (collectively known as "TRUSTEES1*), in which the parties

agree as follows:

.Recording: $.$*00*

• tNTHE RECOW
JEFFREY K. 6 •

CLERK C1RCU1

INDIAN RIVFI-

Page 21



4.

RYALL:

£ RtfALLMARGAI

TRUSTEES:

Y, Trustee

I » XI IS

LUi

-2-

This Restrictive Covenant shall run with the land, be perpetual tn existence,
and shall enure to the benefit of the present owners, their successors in title,
their assigns and Personal Representatives. Any changes to or removal of

the restrictive covenant shall require a written consent of the Sebastian River

Water Control District or its successor.

a

ro
co

T)
CT

o

cn

cn

discharge of storm water from north of the property described in
Schedules "A", “B-1" and “B-2" into the property set forth in Schedules

“A", "B-1" and "B-2".

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed and sealed these presents the

day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered

in th^presence of: .

Name Printed:

J

FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY TRUST

DATED SEPTEMBER 14, 1987

FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DAI

VIRGINIA D. GOMEZ, Co-Trustefe

CLARA VINING DANCY TRUST

DATED SEPTEMBER 14, 1987

FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DAh|CY,

Co-Trustee

Name Printed6|Y]/-?f J y. aj

Name Prinfed?

Nam&Pilnted: ZV^/z/Z/zz^

JlkudAaZl
Name Printed: fty/

Name PrintedT/Q^r/cjQ (^myS

..Ma/aAa. l|. 2Z-lq.w
Name Printed: ML, )I ,a Y 0?

Name Printed: X

Page 22



(notary seal)

of

(notary seal)
9

-3-

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF INDIAN RIVER

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day, before me, an officer duly qualified to take
acknowledgments, personally appeared MARGARET A. RYALL, to me personally known and
known to me to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and she
acknowledged to and before me that she executed the same, and who is personally known to me

OR produced as identification.

3

co

CT

O
GH

CH

EDWARD BENJAMIN DANCY. Z
Co-Trustee

Patricia A May®
MY COMMISSION # CCM5M EXRRtS

May U 2002
KrtOMU reartw k.

FRANCIS LITTLEBURY DANCY. JR

Co-Trustee

ccfanty last aforesaid this 3/dL day

’Notary Public? Jslffe of Florid^
’Name Printed: I

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day, before me, an officer duly authorized in the State
aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared FRANCIS
LITTLEBURY DANCY, as Trustee of the Francis Littlebury Dancy Trust dated September 14. 1987,
and as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy Trust dated September 14, 1987, to me known to be
the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument. He is personally known to me
or produced , as identification.

Witness my hand and official seal in the County and sftate last aforesaid this

'Notary Public. State of Florida^
NamePrinted: '
Expiration Date:

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the state and
of CTbA? 1999.

mycommSShccwq Exmts]
May 14, 2002 1

BOHoeon«uiKffMMii6U2*«a,wc ExpirationDate:

Name Printed: rncu'So . Brc

NarneBrirtfw: Zfc//>z«-Z

(*! fig j1

"W

Name Printed: ~\i*a

N&me Printed: « >r\A- KJ

Page 23



of

7

(notary seal)

V\

day

of

day

of

(notary seal)

() W'VM'ZMMfKYW Al t M '-MWCU I>( (.1 AM GW

-4-

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

o
zo

no
co

TJ
<n

o
CH

S'r l c/e/L '

Witness my hand and official seal in the County and State last aforesaid this

(notary seal)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF S\\A\V>t.

V

—Tonya A. Wafer
W COimSCTI / CC58O149 (XPlRtt

Jinwry 15. 2001
iCUXoncMtnTrHMBCUUMCf me

Notary PuKt&State of
Name Printed^"
Expiraton^ate?

W

®hr’ ^OfUNDAR. BROWN
ATA MYCOHUISSlONfCC 832602

K&k/) EXPIRES: January 1 4, 2003
W' total n*u Hcttfr Paw uMinmitri

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day. before me. an officer duly authorized in the State
aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared EDWARD
BENJAMIN DANCY, as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy Trust dated September 14, 1987.
to me known to be the person described in and who execute^ tfie foregoing instrument. He is
personally known to me or produced XSMliksSxs ... ' i
identification.

V Witness my hand and official seal in the County and State last aforesaid this(,
,. 1999. 1 ' '

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day. before me. an officer duly authorized in the State
aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared FRANCIS
UTTLEBURY DANCY, JR., as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy Trust dated September 14.
1987, to me known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument. He
is personally known to me or produced Vl k.u.u; as
identification.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day. before me. an officer duly authorized in the State
aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared VIRGINIA
D. GOMEZ, as Co-Trustee of the Clara Vining Dancy Trust dated September 14. 1987, to me
known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, she is personally
known to me or produced Z? fat -y < <f " 7$ ¥ as identification.

'jresaid this-, day

/z7 z/ y s/s

Notary Pubijc^tateof fzoejM
Nam6 Printed: swPiAJ Z^z^/Z^Z d
ExoirationDate: /i /

Witness my hand and official seal in the County and State last^foi
, 1999. - r

KAfttN CHINCHFJ-iO

STATE OF \
COUNTY OF

T^\Vz>Ag> L
Notary Public State of \fc(7dc;
Name Printed:r<^.\ .<xV> V Vyci.-z*
ExoirationDate: i-ui

Page 24



SCHEDULE “A

The West one -half of the West one- half of the Southeast 1/4 LESS rights-of-

way in Section 25, Township 31 South, Range 38 East, Indian River County

Florida

co
so

ro
oo

o
cn

00

Page 25



SCHEDULE ‘ B-1

An undivided one half interest in the East % of the West % of

the Southeast 1/4. Section 25, Township 31 South Range 38

East, Indian River County Florida

C9
30
<«>

ro
co

•o
(D

CD
cn

Page 26



SCHEDULE B 21

An undivided one -half interest in and to the East % of the West
% of the Southeast 1/4. Section 25. Township 31 South
Range 38 East, Indian River County Florida.

o
39

CO

“U
cn

O
tn

oo

Page 27



SHAKESPEARE STREET

LANFAIR AVENUE

LIGHTHOUSE AVENUEO
C

E
A

N
 B

R
E

E
Z

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

OCEAN BREEZE STREET

85TH STREET AKA WABASSO ROAD
(STATE ROAD 510)

PREPARED FOR:

BOUNDARY SURVEY
COUNTY ROAD 510

SEBASTIAN
85 SEBASTIAN, LLC

SURVEY  REPORT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 3352, PAGE 1885
PARCEL 1:
SOUTH 100 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; LESS CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY IN FAVOR OF THE
SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT ESTABLISHED BY AND AS RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 32, PAGE 177, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA, PUBLIC RECORDS; LESS THE SOUTH 40 FEET FOR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY AS SET FORTH IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK
187, PAGE 589, IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH AND RANGE 38 EAST, SAID PROPERTY LYING AND BEING IN INDIAN RIVER
COUNTY, FLORIDA.
PARCEL 2:
THE EAST ONE-HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH,
RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.
LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL: .FROM THE CENTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38
EAST, RUN SOUTH 00°58'15" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,323.17 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST
ONE-QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE RUN NORTH 89°14'20" WEST, ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 193.10 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF
THE SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT'S 200 FOOT WIDE FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT, (AS FURTHER DESCRIBED IN
OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 128, PAGE 704, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA), AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL: FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 89°14'20" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST L/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 471.21 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST
1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 25; THENCE RUN NORTH 00°58'25'' EAST, ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, A DISTANCE OF 486.43 FEET TO A POINT
ON THE CENTERLINE OF SAID 200 FEET WIDE FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT; THENCE RUN SOUTH 43°13'07" EAST ALONG THE
CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT A DISTANCE OF 675.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
PARCEL 3:
THE WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA, LESS A RIGHT-OF-WAY 75 FEET IN WIDTH ACROSS THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31
SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS
BOOK 132, PAGE 543, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA; AND LESS THE SOUTH 40 FEET OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN DEED
RECORDED TO OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 185, PAGE 661, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA; LESS HOWEVER THE WEST
1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38
EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA.
PARCEL 4:
THE EAST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY,
FLORIDA, LESS THE SOUTH 40 FEET OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, AS
MORE DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN DEED RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 185, PAGE 661, PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TOTAL :  463,678.36 SQ.FT.

WETLANDS:

K:\AUTOCAD2000\253138\21-122\DWG\21-122-101.dwg, 11/1/2024 3:47:43 PM, 1:1

Page 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-15 WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'22" E  562.49'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°10'19" E  1280.43'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD IN CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4X4  CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD & CAP LB 7825

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL IN CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD & CAP CARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL & DISC LB 6840

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD & CAP  ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL & DISC LB 205 WITNESS CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD & WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3-25 (END)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-62

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-61(TOB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 100' OF NORTH 1/2 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN HIGHLANDS UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 7, PAGE 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SEBASTIAN HIGHLANDS UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK 7, PAGE 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'15" W  1323.17' (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/4 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST CORNER DOCUMENT NO. 089848 POINT OF BEGINNING ORB 132, PG 543

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT SOUTH 40' RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 187, PG 589 PARCEL 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 2 ORB 1284, PG 559 ORB 1284, PG 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 1 ORB 1284, PG 559 ORB 1284, PG 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.10'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.62'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°14'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER NORTHEAST 1/4 THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING LESS AND EXCEPT FROM PARCEL 2 ORB 3352, PG 1885

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER EAST 1/2  OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING DRAINAGE EASEMENT ORB 128, PG 704

AutoCAD SHX Text
1273.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°52'02" E  1327.33' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°56'04" W  1325.12' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'57" W  1319.38' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°32'35" E  664.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°12'57" W  1319.38' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°43'27" E  1327.47' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°09'12" E  1323.59' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°13'45" E  1320.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°14'32" W   1321.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°14'32" W   1321.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°56'06" E  1330.03' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°40'47" W  663.99' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°31'00" W   664.84' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°11'04" E  1321.48'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°09'12" E  761.76' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
665.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
665.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'01" E  1320.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°33'09" E  1329.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'37" E 1324.89' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'20"W 471.21'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°14'37"W 675.64(D) ORB 128, PG 704

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°58'40"W 676.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
664.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1327.85' S 89°43'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°32'54"W      2658.31' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°05'52" E  1324.26'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°59'30" E  664.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°05'24" E  713.79' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD & CAP LB 7825 0.18' SOUTH 0.04' EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED FOR 80' CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 1284, PG 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°48'41" W  1326.67'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°12'37" E  838.46'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°09'24" E  1321.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 16 ORB 132, PG 545

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT LATERAL "L" CANAL DEED BOOK 32, PAGE 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.96' S 89°43'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.48' S 89°59'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°32'54" W      2325.91' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB-LATERALS SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT CANAL R/W DEED BOOK 32, PAGE 177 LESSED OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°06'44" W 564.21'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°48'44" W  1326.55'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°10'01" E  561.96'(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°05'24" W 563.79'(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN HIGHLANDS UNIT 11 PLAT BOOK 7, PAGE 56  INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED FOR 80' CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 1284, PG 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED FOR 80' CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 1284, PG 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE "B-1" & "B-2" ORB 1284, PG. 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' DRAINAGE EASEMENT ORB 1284, PG 557

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE "A" ORB 1284, PG. 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE "B-1" & "B-2" ORB 1284, PG. 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE "A" ORB 1284, PG. 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESSED OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°56'07" E  1326.01' (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS AND EXCEPT FROM PARCEL 2 ORB 3352, PG 1885

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT SOUTH 40' RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 185, PG 661 PARCEL 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3/4" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' RIGHT-OF-WAY (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' RIGHT-OF-WAY (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE "A" ORB 1284, PG. 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 WEST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' R/W ORB 128, PG 704

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°58'25"E   486.43'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 17 ORB 132, PG 543

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195.82'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4X4 CONCRETE MONUMENT CENTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST POINT OF COMMENCEMENT LESS AND EXCEPT FROM PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MOST REVEREND GERALD M. BARBARITO DD, JCL. ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT STOUGH ROY TERRANCE ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE R. & JOANNA M. BROWN ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON ROD & CAP LB8005 115.26' NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDALLIANCE LLC ZONE MUNI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETE BEATY GROVE LLC ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY ZONE CON-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' RIGHT-OF-WAY (PUBLIC) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARTIN MARIO ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED FOR 80' CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY ORB 1284, PG 574

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDLANDS CHRISTIAN MIGRANT  ASSOCIATION INC ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD & INES TASSINARI ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH THIM & JAN ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY ZONE CON-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1-90 (TOB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITRUS HIDEAWAY SUBDIVISION ZONE A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
331.90'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
366.74'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°14'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1056.63'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1322.57'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1325.80'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°43'27" W  1327.58' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°05'24" E  1237.57' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°09'12" E  100.00' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°05'24" E  100.00' (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
228,432.945 SQ.FT/ 5.244 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
255,010.862 SQ.FT/ 5.854 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66,377.453 SQ.FT/ 1.524 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66,374.691 SQ.FT/ 1.524 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\AUTOCAD2000 \ 253138 \ 21-122 \ DWG \ 21-122-101.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
814

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D21-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/22/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-122-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THIS BOUNDARY WETLAND LOCATION SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AS OUTLINED THIS BOUNDARY WETLAND LOCATION SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AS OUTLINED   IN CHAPTER 5J-17, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. IN CHAPTER 5J-17, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2.  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X & AE (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY), PER FLOOD INSURANCE THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X & AE (AS SHOWN ON SURVEY), PER FLOOD INSURANCE     RATE MAP NO. 12061C0113J & 12061C0226J EFFECTIVE JANUARY 26, 2023. NO SEARCH FOR ANY MAP RATE MAP NO. 12061C0113J & 12061C0226J EFFECTIVE JANUARY 26, 2023. NO SEARCH FOR ANY MAP       AMENDMENTS OR REVISIONS HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS OFFICE. 3.   LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PER OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 3352, PAGES 1885-1887; LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PER OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK 3352, PAGES 1885-1887; 4.   BEARING BASIS: N 89°32'52" W ALONG ALONG SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP BEARING BASIS: N 89°32'52" W ALONG ALONG SOUTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP   31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST. 31 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST. 5.   TOTAL AREA = 146.52 ACRES MORE OR LESS. TOTAL AREA = 146.52 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 6.   THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY THAT MAY BE  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY THAT MAY BE      FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS SHOWN WERE FURNISHED FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS SHOWN WERE FURNISHED   BY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION COMMITMENT NUMBER  BY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION COMMITMENT NUMBER    13137.05001, DATED APRIL 3, 2023, AT 11:00 PM. 13137.05001, DATED APRIL 3, 2023, AT 11:00 PM. 7.   ALL FIELD-MEASURED CONTROL MEASUREMENTS EXCEEDED AN ACCURACY OF 1' IN 7,500'. ALL FIELD-MEASURED CONTROL MEASUREMENTS EXCEEDED AN ACCURACY OF 1' IN 7,500'. 8. THE PARCELS AS DESCRIBED ARE CONTIGUOUS WITH NO GAPS, OR GORES EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. THE PARCELS AS DESCRIBED ARE CONTIGUOUS WITH NO GAPS, OR GORES EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. 9. ALL PARCELS HAVE ACCESS TO A PUBLICLY-DEDICATED RIGHT-OF-WAY. PARCEL 2 ACCESS IS LESS THAN 15.0 ALL PARCELS HAVE ACCESS TO A PUBLICLY-DEDICATED RIGHT-OF-WAY. PARCEL 2 ACCESS IS LESS THAN 15.0   FEET, BUT THERE IS ACCESS. FEET, BUT THERE IS ACCESS. 10.   ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D. 88) AND ARE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D. 88) AND ARE     REFERENCED TO E 644. TO CONVERT FROM NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D. 88) TO REFERENCED TO E 644. TO CONVERT FROM NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (N.A.V.D. 88) TO     NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (N.G.V.D. 29) ADD 1.51 FEET. NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM OF 1929 (N.G.V.D. 29) ADD 1.51 FEET. 11.  THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED ONLY FOR THE PARTIES LISTED BELOW AND IS NOT ASSIGNABLE. THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED ONLY FOR THE PARTIES LISTED BELOW AND IS NOT ASSIGNABLE.     PREPARED FOR: PREPARED FOR:     85, SEBASTIAN, LLC 85, SEBASTIAN, LLC    OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY   AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION   JECK, HARRIS, RAYNOR & JONES, P.A. JECK, HARRIS, RAYNOR & JONES, P.A. 12. c  COPYRIGHT 2022 BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC. COPYRIGHT 2022 BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC.     THE SKETCH OF SURVEY AND SURVEY REPORT COMPRISE THE COMPLETE SURVEY. THE SKETCH OF SURVEY AND SURVEY REPORT COMPRISE THE COMPLETE SURVEY.     THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS THE SKETCH AND REPORT ACCOMPANY EACH OTHER. THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS THE SKETCH AND REPORT ACCOMPANY EACH OTHER.     REPRODUCTIONS OF THIS SURVEY ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA  REPRODUCTIONS OF THIS SURVEY ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF A FLORIDA      LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER EMPLOYED BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC. LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER EMPLOYED BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC.                                               LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC. DATE OF SURVEY: JULY 22, 2022                BY:________________________________ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS: (C)  = CALCULATED FROM FIELD DATA = CALCULATED FROM FIELD DATA C.B.S. = CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE = CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE C.M.B. = COMMISSIONERS' MINUTES BOOK = COMMISSIONERS' MINUTES BOOK CMH  = CONFLICT MANHOLE = CONFLICT MANHOLE CONC. = CONCRETE = CONCRETE D.B.  = DEED BOOK = DEED BOOK F.H.  = FIRE HYDRANT = FIRE HYDRANT FND.  = FOUND = FOUND F.P.L. = FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT = FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT ICV  = IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE = IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE I.P.  = IRON PIPE = IRON PIPE INV.  = INVERT = INVERT I.R.  = IRON ROD = IRON ROD LB  = LICENSE BUSINESS = LICENSE BUSINESS LP  = LIGHT POLE = LIGHT POLE LS  = LICENSE SURVEY = LICENSE SURVEY (M)  = MEASURED = MEASURED MH  = MANHOLE = MANHOLE M.H.W. = MEAN HIGH WATER = MEAN HIGH WATER MON.  = MONUMENT = MONUMENT O.R.B. = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK (P)  = PLAT = PLAT P.B.  = PLAT BOOK = PLAT BOOK PC = POINT OF CURVATURE = POINT OF CURVATURE POB  = POINT OF BEGINNING = POINT OF BEGINNING POC  = POINT OF COMMENCING = POINT OF COMMENCING PPC = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT P.R.M. = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT PT = POINT OF TANGENCY  = POINT OF TANGENCY  R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY = RIGHT-OF-WAY RCP  = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE R.P.B. = ROAD PLAT BOOK = ROAD PLAT BOOK (S)  = SURVEY = SURVEY SLP  = STOP LIGHT POLE = STOP LIGHT POLE SMH  = SANITARY MANHOLE = SANITARY MANHOLE SBTMH= SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE MANHOLE STMH  = STORM MANHOLE = STORM MANHOLE TB  = TRAFFIC BOX = TRAFFIC BOX TLP  = TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE = TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE TV  = TELEVISION = TELEVISION U.E.  = UTILITY EASEMENT = UTILITY EASEMENT WP  = WOOD POLE = WOOD POLE WUP  = WOOD UTILITY POLE = WOOD UTILITY POLE WV  = WATER VALVE= WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                              KENNETH J. BUCHANAN                                               PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER                                               FLORIDA CERTIFICATE No. 7202

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN (INLET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CABLE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LANDSCAPE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOOD UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET SCALE: 1" = 200' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
675 West Indiantown Road, Suite 200,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jupiter, Florida 33458 TEL. 561-746-8454

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB.               PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= QUARTER CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= QUARTER CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-09-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE WETLAND LOCATION - 21-122-102A - KF. FB. 826, PG. 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-11-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE TOP OF BANK - TITLE CONCERNS - 21-122-102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-12-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISE CERTIFICATIONS - 21-122-102A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACB

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

Ken
Rectangle

Ken
Rectangle

Ken
Rectangle

Ken
Rectangle

Ken
Polygon

Ken
Polygon

Ken
Polygon

Ken
Polygon

Ken
Callout
212,338.027 SQ.FT. Outside of New R/w16,094.918 SQ.FT. Inside New R/w

Ken
Callout
218778.423 SQ.FT. Outside of New R/W36,232.439 SQ.FT. Inside New R/W



BGE, Inc.
601 21st Street, Suite 410, Vero Beach, FL 32960
Tel: 561-559-2280 ● www.bgeinc.com
Florida Licensed Surveying Firm No. LB8533

Copyright  2024

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

PROJECT LOCATION

85TH ST

90
TH

 A
VE

SE
BA

ST
IAN

 BL
VD

70
TH

 A
VE

US HW
Y 1

BARBER ST

“
”

“ ”

Page 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCEAN BREEZE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANFAIR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT CANAL R/W D.B. 32, PG. 177 I.R.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\FLA\Projects\85 Sebastian\10427-01-River_Oaks_PUD_Topographic_Survey\SV\04_Finals\Drawings\TOPO1.dwg, 6/5/2024 1:01 PM, Brianne McGuire, 6/5/2024 1:01 PM, Brianne McGuire6/5/2024 1:01 PM, Brianne McGuire, Brianne McGuireBrianne McGuire

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTY CHIEF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TECHNICIAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.S.M.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER OAKS PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 25-T31S-R38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/05/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10427

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\FLA\Projects\85 Sebastian\ 10427-01-River_Oaks_PUD_Topographic_Survey\SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “STANDARDS OF THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “STANDARDS OF STANDARDS OF PRACTICE”, AS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL , AS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN RULE 5J-17.050 THROUGH 5J-17.053, OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. THIS SURVEY MAP AND/OR REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF ARE NOT VALID THIS SURVEY MAP AND/OR REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OR DIGITAL SIGNATURE OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. 3. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO SURVEY MAPS OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO SURVEY MAPS OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN THE SIGNING PARTY OR PARTIES IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SIGNING PARTY OR PARTIES. 4. THE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL DATUM THE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE HORIZONTAL DATUM FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011 ADJUSTMENT AND THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988. 5. ELEVATIONS THROUGHOUT WERE COLLECTED VIA RTK GPS. THERE ARE ELEVATIONS THROUGHOUT WERE COLLECTED VIA RTK GPS. THERE ARE OCCASIONAL GRADE BREAKS THAT WERE NOT ACQUIRED SUCH AS SMALL MOUNDS, FURROWS, ETC. THE INTENT OF THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS TO DETERMINE THE DRAINAGE OF THE PROPERTY AND TO CREATE AND CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN. . 6. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE FROM A BOUNDARY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE FROM A BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY LIDBERG LAND SURVEYING, INC. WITH A SURVEY DATE OF JULY 22, 2022.  7. THE PROPERTY LIES IN UNSHADED ZONE “X” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE THE PROPERTY LIES IN UNSHADED ZONE “X” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE X” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE  (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN), "AE", BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS 14' AND 15', AS DELINEATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, MAP NUMBERS 12061C0113J AND 12061C0226J, REVISED JANUARY 26, 2023. THE LINES SHOWN WERE DERIVED FROM GIS PROVIDED FILES FROM FEMA AND ARE NOT FIELD LOCATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARKS: : BLC 11   DISK IN CONCRETE MONUMENT STAMPED "BLC 11" LOCATED DISK IN CONCRETE MONUMENT STAMPED "BLC 11" LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 68.8 FEET WEST OF A FIRE HYDRANT, 25.3 FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 510, AND 7 FEET WEST OF THE EXTENDED CENTERLINE OF 70TH AVENUE. ELEVATION: 18.74 FEET NAVD88 (NGS PUBLISHED) E 644  STEEL ROD WITH DISK STAMPED "E 644 2005" LOCATED STEEL ROD WITH DISK STAMPED "E 644 2005" LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 75.5 FEET EAST OF THE CENTERLINE OF 79TH TERRACE, 37.3 FEET SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 510, AND 10.4 FEET WEST OF A CARSONITE WITNESS POST. ELEVATION: 15.86 FEET NAVD88 (NGS PUBLISHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
f

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6889

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS SURVEYED UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE, AS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS IN RULE 5J-17.050 THROUGH 5J-17.053, OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JUNE 4, 2024.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM SULLIVAN, PSM    LS6889 BGE, INC. 601 21ST STREET, SUITE 410 VERO BEACH, FL 32960 TELEPHONE:  (561) 559-2280

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE A - SEE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B - SEE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
        LEGEND LEGEND CMP   CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CPP   CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE C.R.W.   CONCRETE RETAINING WALL CONCRETE RETAINING WALL F.H.   FIRE HYDRANT FIRE HYDRANT F.O.M.   FIBER OPTIC MARKER FIBER OPTIC MARKER FND.   IRON IRON I.R.C.P.R.  INDIAN RIVER COUNTY PUBLIC RECORDS INDIAN RIVER COUNTY PUBLIC RECORDS M.E.S.   MITERED END SECTION MITERED END SECTION M.H.   MANHOLE MANHOLE OHP   OVERHEAD POWERLINE OVERHEAD POWERLINE O.R.B.   OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK P.B.   PLAT BOOK PLAT BOOK PG.   PAGE PAGE P.P.   POWER POLE POWER POLE PVC   POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE RCP   REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE R/W   RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SAN.   SANITARY SANITARY S.H.   SPRINKLER HEAD SPRINKLER HEAD TOB   TOP OF BANK TOP OF BANK TRANS.  TRANSFORMER TRANSFORMER U.E.B.   UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC BOX UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC BOX U.V.   UNDERGROUND VAULT UNDERGROUND VAULT W.M.   WATER METER WATER METER W.V.   WATER VALVE WATER VALVE W.W.   WATER WELLWATER WELL



BGE, Inc.
601 21st Street, Suite 410, Vero Beach, FL 32960
Tel: 561-559-2280 ● www.bgeinc.com
Florida Licensed Surveying Firm No. LB8533

Copyright  2024

Page 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
96" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
85TH STREET COUNTY ROAD 510

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTHOUSE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' SEBASTIAN RIVER DRAINAGE DISTRICT CANAL R/W D.B. 32, PG. 177 I.R.C.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\FLA\Projects\85 Sebastian\10427-01-River_Oaks_PUD_Topographic_Survey\SV\04_Finals\Drawings\TOPO1.dwg, 6/5/2024 12:57 PM, Brianne McGuire, 6/5/2024 12:57 PM, Brianne McGuire6/5/2024 12:57 PM, Brianne McGuire, Brianne McGuireBrianne McGuire

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE A - SEE SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE B - SEE SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0



#=CL#

November 19, 2024

LIMS USE: FR - TODD WODRASKA
LIMS OBJECT ID: 35918154

35918154
Project:
Pace Project No.:

RE:

Todd Wodraska
Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Rd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Sebastian Quarterly SW

Dear Todd Wodraska:

Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory on November 11, 2024.  The results relate only
to the samples included in this report.  Results reported herein conform to the applicable TNI/NELAC Standards and the
laboratory's Quality Manual, where applicable, unless otherwise noted in the body of the report.

The test results provided in this final report were generated by each of the following laboratories within the Pace Network:
• Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
• Pace Analytical Services - South Florida

If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Cameron Meynardie
cameron.meynardie@pacelabs.com

Project Manager
813-855-1844

Enclosures

cc: Sylvia Bethel, Sebastian WCD
B. Frank Sakuma, Jr, Sebastian WCD
George Simons, Sebastian WCD
Frances Ware, Special District Services, Inc.

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 1 of 18

Page 31



#=CP#

CERTIFICATIONS

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Pace Analytical Services Ormond Beach
8 East Tower Circle, Ormond Beach, FL  32174
Alaska DEC- CS/UST/LUST
Alabama Certification #: 41320
California Certification# 3096
Colorado Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Connecticut Certification #: PH-0216
Delaware Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
DoD-ANAB #:ADE-3199
Florida Certification #: E83079
Georgia Certification #: 955
Guam Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Hawaii Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Illinois Certification #: 200068
Indiana Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Kansas Certification #: E-10383
Kentucky Certification #: 90050
Louisiana Certification #: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Louisiana Environmental Certificate #: 05007
Maine Certification #: FL01264
Maryland Certification: #346
Massachusetts Certification #: M-FL1264
Michigan Certification #: 9911
Mississippi Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Missouri Certification #: 236

Montana Certification #: Cert 0074
Nebraska Certification: NE-OS-28-14
Nevada Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
New Hampshire Certification #: 2958
New Jersey Certification #: FL022
New York Certification #: 11608
North Carolina Environmental Certificate #: 667
North Carolina Certification #: 12710
North Dakota Certification #: R-216
Ohio DEP 87780
Oklahoma Certification #: D9947
Pennsylvania Certification #: 68-00547
Puerto Rico Certification #: FL01264
South Carolina Certification: #96042001
Tennessee Certification #: TN02974
Texas Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
US Virgin Islands Certification: FL NELAC Reciprocity
Utah
Utah FL NELAC Reciprocity
Virginia Environmental Certification #: 460165
West Virginia Certification #: 9962C
Wisconsin Certification #: 399079670
Wyoming (EPA Region 8): FL NELAC Reciprocity

Pace Analytical Services South Florida
3610 Park Central Blvd N, Pompano Beach, FL 33064 Florida Certification #: E86240

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 2 of 18

Page 32



#=SS#

SAMPLE SUMMARY

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received

35918154001 510 BRIDGE Water 11/11/24 11:05 11/11/24 16:30

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 3 of 18

Page 33



#=SA#

SAMPLE ANALYTE COUNT

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Lab ID Sample ID Method
Analytes
Reported LaboratoryAnalysts

35918154001 510 BRIDGE SM 2520B Modified 1 PASI-SFAM3

SM 2540C 1 PASI-OHDV

SM 2540D 1 PASI-OVAG

SM 5210B 1 PASI-OSAH

EPA 300.0 1 PASI-OCMB

EPA 350.1 1 PASI-OAEL

EPA 351.2 1 PASI-OAGS

EPA 353.2 1 PASI-OKW1

EPA 365.3 1 PASI-OKW1

PASI-O = Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
PASI-SF = Pace Analytical Services - South Florida

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 4 of 18

Page 34



#=AR#

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Sample: 510 BRIDGE Lab ID: 35918154001 Collected: 11/11/24 11:05 Received: 11/11/24 16:30 Matrix: Water

Parameters Results Units DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. QualMDLPQL

Analytical Method:
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

Field Data

Field pH 7.22 Std. Units 11/11/24 11:051
Field Temperature 25.7 deg C 11/11/24 11:051
Field Specific Conductance 891.0 umhos/cm 11/11/24 11:051
Oxygen, Dissolved 6.03 mg/L 11/11/24 11:05 7782-44-71
Turbidity 10.30 NTU 11/11/24 11:051

Analytical Method: SM 2520B Modified
Pace Analytical Services - South Florida

Salinity by Conductivity

Salinity 7.0  U ppt 11/14/24 12:457.0 7.0 1

Analytical Method: SM 2540C
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

2540C Total Dissolved Solids

Total Dissolved Solids 548 mg/L 11/14/24 16:535.0 5.0 1

Analytical Method: SM 2540D
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

2540D Total Suspended Solids

Total Suspended Solids 10.5 mg/L 11/13/24 13:445.0 5.0 1

Analytical Method: SM 5210B
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

5210B BOD, 5 day

BOD, 5 day 2.0  U mg/L 11/17/24 06:4211/12/24 02:282.0 2.0 1

Analytical Method: EPA 300.0
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

300.0 IC Anions 28 Days

Chloride 182 mg/L 11/12/24 21:15 16887-00-610.0 5.0 2

Analytical Method: EPA 350.1
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

350.1 Ammonia

Nitrogen, Ammonia 0.063 mg/L 11/13/24 14:44 7664-41-70.050 0.035 1

Analytical Method: EPA 351.2  Preparation Method: EPA 351.2
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

351.2 Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total 0.95 mg/L 11/19/24 10:36 7727-37-911/16/24 14:210.50 0.20 1

Analytical Method: EPA 353.2
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

353.2 Nitrogen, NO2/NO3 unpres

Nitrogen, Nitrate 0.18 mg/L 11/12/24 09:21 14797-55-80.050 0.025 1

Analytical Method: EPA 365.3  Preparation Method: EPA 365.3
Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach

365.3 Phosph. Total Low Level

Phosphorus, Total (as P) LL 0.093 mg/L 11/16/24 11:59 7723-14-011/14/24 16:450.0040 0.0028 1

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 5 of 18

Page 35



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1056232
SM 2520B Modified

SM 2520B Modified
Salinity Conductivity

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - South Florida
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5804838
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Salinity ppt 7.0  U 7.0 11/14/24 12:407.0

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5804839LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Salinity ppt 35.835 102 90-110

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35917118001
5804840SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

Salinity ppt 7.0  U 57.0  U

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 6 of 18

Page 36



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1056272
SM 2540C

SM 2540C
2540C Total Dissolved Solids

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5805237
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 5.0  U 5.0 11/14/24 16:535.0

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5805238LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 297300 99 90-110

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35918154001
5805239SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 558 2 10548

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35918355001
5805240SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 414 0 10416

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 7 of 18

Page 37



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1055726
SM 2540D

SM 2540D
2540D Total Suspended Solids

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5802029
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Total Suspended Solids mg/L 5.0  U 5.0 11/13/24 13:445.0

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5802030LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Total Suspended Solids mg/L 94.099.7 94 90-110

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35918212001
5802031SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

Total Suspended Solids mg/L 131 PK2 10129

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35918235001
5802032SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

Total Suspended Solids mg/L 139 PK3 10143

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 8 of 18

Page 38



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1055291
SM 5210B

SM 5210B
5210B BOD, 5 day

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5799623
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

BOD, 5 day mg/L 2.0  U 2.0 11/17/24 06:232.0

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5799625LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

BOD, 5 day mg/L 179198 90 85-115

Parameter Units
Dup

Result
Max
RPD QualifiersRPDResult

35918052001
5799626SAMPLE DUPLICATE:

BOD, 5 day mg/L 146 4 20151

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 9 of 18

Page 39



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1055512
EPA 300.0

EPA 300.0
300.0 IC Anions

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5800612
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Chloride mg/L 2.5  U 5.0 11/12/24 16:272.5

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5800613LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Chloride mg/L 48.350 97 90-110

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5804939MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35918119004

5804940

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Chloride mg/L L50 103 90-110104 1 205052.5 104 105

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5804941MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35918166001

5804942

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Chloride mg/L 50 101 90-110103 1 205037.2 87.8 88.5

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 10 of 18

Page 40



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1055863
EPA 350.1

EPA 350.1
350.1 Ammonia

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5802544
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Nitrogen, Ammonia mg/L 0.035  U 0.050 11/13/24 14:210.035

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5802545LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Nitrogen, Ammonia mg/L 1.11 106 90-110

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5802547MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

92762106001

5802546

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Nitrogen, Ammonia mg/L 1 110 90-110110 0 201ND 1.1 1.1

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5802548MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35918166002

5802549

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Nitrogen, Ammonia mg/L 1 105 90-110105 0 2010.074 1.1 1.1

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 11 of 18

Page 41



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1056757
EPA 351.2

EPA 351.2
351.2 TKN

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5807996
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L 0.20  U 0.50 11/19/24 10:080.20

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5807997LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L 19.120 95 90-110

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5807999MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35917855001

5807998

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L 20 95 90-11094 1 20200.49  I 19.5 19.3

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5808001MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35917855002

5808000

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L 20 93 90-11093 0 20200.56 19.1 19.2

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 12 of 18

Page 42



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1055328
EPA 353.2

EPA 353.2
353.2 Nitrate + Nitrite, Unpres.

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5799840
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Nitrogen, Nitrate mg/L 0.025  U 0.050 11/12/24 08:420.025

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 13 of 18

Page 43



#=QC#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Results presented on this page are in the units indicated by the "Units" column except where an alternate unit is presented to the right of the result.  

QC Batch:
QC Batch Method:

Analysis Method:
Analysis Description:

1056125
EPA 365.3

EPA 365.3
365.3 Low Level Total Phosphorus

Laboratory: Pace Analytical Services - Ormond Beach
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Parameter Units
Blank
Result

Reporting
Limit Qualifiers

METHOD BLANK: 5804316
Associated Lab Samples: 35918154001

Matrix: Water

AnalyzedMDL

Phosphorus, Total (as P) LL mg/L 0.0028  U 0.0040 11/16/24 11:460.0028

Parameter Units
LCS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qualifiers% RecConc.

5804317LABORATORY CONTROL SAMPLE:
LCSSpike

Phosphorus, Total (as P) LL mg/L 0.0940.1 94 90-110

Parameter Units
MS

Result
% Rec
Limits Qual% RecConc.

5804319MATRIX SPIKE & MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE:

MSSpike
Result

35917873008

5804318

MSD
Result

MSD
% Rec RPD RPD

Max
MSDMS
Spike
Conc.

Phosphorus, Total (as P) LL mg/L 0.1 102 80-120106 1 200.10.46 0.56 0.56

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 14 of 18

Page 44



#=QL#

QUALIFIERS

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

DEFINITIONS

DF - Dilution Factor, if reported, represents the factor applied to the reported data due to dilution of the sample aliquot.
ND - Not Detected at or above adjusted reporting limit.
TNTC - Too Numerous To Count
MDL - Adjusted Method Detection Limit.
PQL - Practical Quantitation Limit.
RL - Reporting Limit - The lowest concentration value that meets project requirements for quantitative data with known precision and
bias for a specific analyte in a specific matrix.
S - Surrogate
1,2-Diphenylhydrazine decomposes to and cannot be separated from Azobenzene using Method 8270. The result for each analyte is
a combined concentration.
Consistent with EPA guidelines, unrounded data are displayed and have been used to calculate % recovery and RPD values.
LCS(D) - Laboratory Control Sample (Duplicate)
MS(D) - Matrix Spike (Duplicate)
DUP - Sample Duplicate
RPD - Relative Percent Difference
NC - Not Calculable.
SG - Silica Gel - Clean-Up
U - Indicates the compound was analyzed for, but not detected.
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine decomposes and cannot be separated from Diphenylamine using Method 8270.  The result reported for
each analyte is a combined concentration.
Reported results are not rounded until the final step prior to reporting. Therefore, calculated parameters that are typically reported as
"Total" may vary slightly from the sum of the reported component parameters.
Pace Analytical is TNI accredited. Contact your Pace PM for the current list of accredited analytes.
TNI - The NELAC Institute.

ANALYTE QUALIFIERS

The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.  I
Compound was analyzed for but not detected.  U
Off-scale high. Actual value is known to be greater than value given.L
Sample volume was decreased because complete filtration was not achieved within the maximum method-specified
timeframe.

PK

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 15 of 18

Page 45



#=CR#

QUALITY CONTROL DATA CROSS REFERENCE TABLE

Pace Project No.:
Project:

35918154
Sebastian Quarterly SW

Lab ID Sample ID QC Batch Method QC Batch Analytical Method
Analytical
Batch

35918154001 510 BRIDGE

35918154001 1056232510 BRIDGE SM 2520B Modified

35918154001 1056272510 BRIDGE SM 2540C

35918154001 1055726510 BRIDGE SM 2540D

35918154001 1055291 1056924510 BRIDGE SM 5210B SM 5210B

35918154001 1055512510 BRIDGE EPA 300.0

35918154001 1055863510 BRIDGE EPA 350.1

35918154001 1056757 1056986510 BRIDGE EPA 351.2 EPA 351.2

35918154001 1055328510 BRIDGE EPA 353.2

35918154001 1056125 1056382510 BRIDGE EPA 365.3 EPA 365.3

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, LLC.Date: 11/19/2024 05:50 PM

Pace Analytical Services, LLC
8 East Tower Circle

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
(386)672-5668

Page 16 of 18

Page 46



Page 17 of 18

Page 47



Page 18 of 18

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



6'
13

.4
'

13
.4

'
26

.8
'

EXIST. CANAL

PROP. 24' WIDE
ROAD WITH F

CURB/GUTTER
PROP. W.Q. SWALE

EXIST. UNIMPROVED
ROAD

625.11'

PROP. W.Q.
SWALE

111+00.00112+00.00113+00.00114+00.00115+00.00116+00.00117+00.00118+00.00119+00.00120+00.00121+00.00122+00.00123+00.00124+00.00125+00.00126+00.00126+48.13

19.619.619.6 20.220.2

20.06

20.06

20.06

20.6620.66

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE HIGH POINT

PROPOSED 24"
CMP OR EQUAL
N. INV.: 16.50'
S. INV.: 16.40'

PROPOSED TYPE
'C' INLET
TOP = 20.00'
N. INV.: 14.70'
S. INV.: 14.70'
W. INV.: 14.70'

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXISTING C-15 SUB-LATERAL TOB
TO BE FIELD VERIFIED &
CONSTRUCTION ADJUSTED
ACCORDINGLY

PROPOSED 15"
RCP OR EQUAL

E. INV.: 14.70'
W. INV.: 14.50'

PROPOSED 15"
RCP OR EQUAL

N. INV.: 15.00'
S. INV.: 14.70'

PROPOSED 15"
RCP OR EQUAL
N. INV.: 14.70'
S. INV.: 15.00'6'

 R
O

W
 L

IN
E 

TO
C

L 
O

F 
PR

O
P.

 S
R

ID
SW

AL
E 

(T
YP

.)

20.12

20.48

20.08

20.34

20.74

20.34

20.12

20.48

20.08

20.34

20.74

20.34

20.64

21.0

20.6

20.34

20.74

20.34

20.12

20.48

20.08

20.3420.74

20.34
21.0

20.6

20.3420.74

20.34

20.34

20.74

20.34

18.84

18.5418.84

18.5418.84

19.14

18.84

18.54

18.8418.84

19.50 15.00
15.25

15.0015.20 15.10
15.60 15.4015.86

21.5

20.08

20.48

16.00

18.54

21.58

15.8017.00

20.60

21.00

M.E.
±22.28

16.50

20.34

20.74

21.93
M.E. ±22.11M.E.

±22.83

M.E.
±22.74

N. INV.:
16.50'

N. INV.: 16.40' N. INV.:
15.00'

S. INV.: 15.00'

W. INV.:
14.70'

12" CMP

EXIST. CANAL

EXIST.
UNIMPROVED ROW

EXIST. CANAL

PROP. W.Q. SWALE

EXIST. UNIMPROVED
ROAD

100+00.00101+00.00102+00.00103+00.00104+00.00
105+00.00

106+00.00107+00.00108+00.00109+00.00110+00.00111+00.00

20.54
19.6 21.14

20.2
21.0

20.06

21.60

20.66

19.9

20.36

19.9

20.36

20.37

20.83

20.84
21.30

21.64

22.1

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
EXISTING C-15 SUB-LATERAL TOB

CONSTRUCTION ADJUSTED

6'
 R

O
W

 L
IN

E 
TO

C
L 

O
F 

PR
O

P.
 S

R
ID

SW
AL

E 
(T

YP
.)

23.08
23.54

26
.8

'
6' 13

.4
'

13
.4

'

23.44 23.10
23.52

22.00

21.70

22.0820.98
20.90

20.60

21.09

21.55

21.49

21.19

21.58
21.20

20.90

21.28 21.53
21.45

21.15

20.12

20.42

20.08

20.81

20.96

20.64

20.64

21.0

20.60

20.34

20.71

20.34

20.34

20.74

20.34

23.00

21.5720.47 21.0220.96 20.7218.54

19.75

19.14

18.8418.84

19.1018.1017.10
17.6016.60 16.8516.10 16.3515.50 15.8015.25

GRADE AND SOD
SRID SWALE

SCALE: 1" = 50'
74TH AVE ROAD IMPROVMENTS 

1
A

SCALE: 1" = 50'
74TH AVE ROAD IMPROVMENTS 

2
A

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
7:

12
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
01

/2
2/

20

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JTJW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 O
FF

SI
TE

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

C-800
21-236

26TH STREET

118
C-804

116
C-803

114
C-803

112
C-803

120
C-804

122
C-804

124
C-805

126
C-805

110
C-802

108
C-802

106
C-802

104
C-801

102
C-801

101
C-801

DS-1

DS-2

DS-3

DS-4DS-5

PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

STRUCTURE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION TOP ELEV N INV

ELEV
S INV
ELEV

E INV
ELEV

W INV
ELEV MISCELLANEOUS

D-01 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-02 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-03 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-04 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-05 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-06 TYPE 'C' 18.54 16.5 - - - CATCH BASIN

D-XX

125+80
C-805

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

X

3/25/2024

Page 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRC LB 6905 N:1207084.16 E:824820.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRC LB 6905 N:1205789.96 E:824813.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 32383600000500000005.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 32383600000700000002.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF SEC. 31-32S-39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF SEC. 31-32S-39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF SEC. 36-32S-38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF SEC. 36-32S-38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT SUB-LATERAL C-15 CANAL (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT LATERAL L (40' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.R.F.W.C.D. SUB-LATERAL A4 CANAL 30' R/W (PBS 2, PG. 25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-W 1/4 SECTION LINE OF SEC. 36-32S-38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-W 1/4 SECTION LINE OF SEC. 31-32S-39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1/4 CORNER SEC. 31-T32S-R39E N:1207114.95 E:824720.55 "MARK NOT FOUND"

AutoCAD SHX Text
74TH AVENUE & I.R.F.W.C.D. LATERAL "C" CANAL (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT LATERAL D (40' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF S.R.W.C.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF I.R.F.W.C.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LIMIT OF PBS 2, PG. 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LIMIT OF PBS 2, PG. 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 32383600000500000005.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADDITIONAL 40.00' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROW SWAP (IRC/SRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI GRAIN L.L.C. (32383600000500000005.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
74TH AVENUE & I.R.F.W.C.D. LATERAL "C" CANAL (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 40' ROW ACQUISITION (GHO) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWKS GROVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT LATERAL L (40' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER FD. P/K N&D "MMR" N:1204466.87 E:824707.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 32383600000700000002.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER AND PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF SEC. 31-32S-39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74TH AVENUE & I.R.F.W.C.D. LATERAL "C" CANAL (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL W/ RAIL ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF SEC. 01-33S-38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. SEC. LINE OF 31-32S-   39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. SEC. LINE OF 06-32S-   39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF SEC. 06-33S-39E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN OAKS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN OAKS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. LINE OF SEC. 36-32S-38E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN RIVER WATER CONTROL DISTRICT LATERAL L (40' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF S.R.W.C.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF I.R.F.W.C.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LIMIT OF PBS 2, PG. 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.R.F.W.C.D. SUB-LATERAL A-3 CANAL & ROAD 100' R/W (PBS 2, PG. 25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' ADDITIONAL R/W (ORB 764, PG. 2607) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
74TH AVENUE & I.R.F.W.C.D. LATERAL "C" CANAL (100' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ADDITIONAL R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK NGS MONUMENT "GPS 42" N:1204261.25 E:824726.37 EL.=20.64'(NAVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER SEC 06-33S-39E CCR# 100882 N:1199143.506 E:824688.474

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"x60" (APPROX.) E.R.C.P. TOP OF PIPE EL.=16.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"x60" (APPROX.) E.R.C.P. TOP OF PIPE EL.=16.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROW SWAP (IRC/SRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.R.C. (40' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN OAKS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' ADDITIONAL R/W (ORB 764, PG. 2607) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ADDITIONAL R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK NGS MONUMENT "GPS 42" N:1204261.25 E:824726.37 EL.=20.64'(NAVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE IN 2'x2' CONCRETE PAD TOP OF NUT EL.=25.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN TOP EL.= 24.24' N. INVERT EL.=21.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP TOP OF PIPE.=15.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP TOP OF PIPE=17.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INVERT EL.=23.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHOLIC CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



74TH AVE. - STA. 101+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

21.06'

12.13'
11.76'

12.35'

23.03'

23.34'
23.07'

22.66'
22.74'

22.66'

23.36'

23.15'

18.98'

19.81'

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

M.E.
*19.10

23.44

6'

23.08 23.5423.10

23.43 23.93

13.4'13.4'14' 4.8'

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

15'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED
LBR40 (TYP.)

±3:1

2%

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

20' SWALE

SRID IRFWCD

6'3.8'

23.5223.00

15'

2%

21.6'

24.23

4:14:1

24.37 25.42

1:1 2:1

2'1.1'

1.1'

74TH AVE. - STA. 102+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'
IRFWCD

20.84'

12.00'
11.45'

12.62'

22.93'

22.95'
23.02'

22.21'
21.79'

22.50'
21.13'19.04'17.57'

20.63'18.60'

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

22.08

21.64
22.1

22.0
22.00 22.49

13.4'13.4'

6' SW

M.E.

21.70

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

6' 14'

15'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED
LBR40 (TYP.)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

*18.10

20' SWALE

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

±3:1

21.57

3.8'

22.75

15'

2%

4:14:1

1:1

2:1
23.94

2'
1'

25.9'
3.4'7.5'

22.94

22.79 1'

74TH AVE. - STA. 104+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'
IRFWCD

20.25'

10.90'

13.91'

23.73'

24.48'
22.93'

22.47'

23.05'

22.77'

18.71'17.08'
18

.33
'

22.64'

6' SW

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2'

M.E.

20.60 20.90

15'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED
LBR40 (TYP.)

14'6'

20.54 21.0
21.39

13.4'13.4'

17
.56

'

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

20
.5

4'

*17.10

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

±3:1

2%

34'
2'

21.69

2'

1.5%

20.98
20.89

20.47

3.8'
1'

15'
20' SWALE

4:14:1

1:1

2:1
23.09

1.1'

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
7:

21
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-801
21-236

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS

IRF SRID
10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

*SRID SWALE INVERT SHALL BE ADJUSTED IN
FIELD TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1. POSITIVE SHEETFLOW DRAINAGE FOR

ADJACENT SRID LANDOWNER.
2. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SRID

CE-15 SUBLATERAL

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

3/25/2024

X

Page 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



74TH AVE. - STA. 106+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

20.61'

10.30'

14.02'

22.74'

24.09'22.57'

22.08'
22.48'

21.71'19.80'18.01'
17.18'

17.70'

19.17'

22.26'

15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

M.E.

15'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED
LBR40 (TYP.)

14'6'

21.14 21.6
21.49 22.0

13.4'13.4'

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)6' SW

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

21.58
21.4921.19

*16.60

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

2%

22.36

18.22'

±3:1

4.6'20' SWALE

20.96

4:14:1

74TH AVE. - STA. 108+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'
IRFWCD

20.41'

10.66'

11.61'

14.96'

24.06'

24.25'
22.38'

21.72'

22.35'

21.59'

19.16'17.15'

17.23'

17.57'
16.70'

21.72'

6' SW

4:1

15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

M.E.
*16.10

WQ SWALE
17.23'

SRID ACCESS ROAD
12" STABILIZED

LBR40 (TYP.)
14'6' 5.9'

19.6
20.06

20.12
18.54

20.0 20.45

13.4'13.4'

TYPE 'C' INLET
E. INV.: 16.5'

INV.: 16.0

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

3:1
20.08 20.42

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

2'

2%

10.8' 6.6'

2'

CLOSED FLUME SIDEWALK INLET TYPE I
(FDOT STANDARD PLANS INDEX 425-061)

17.56'

±3:1

20' SWALE

1:1

22.50

1.7'

20.80

1.7'

74TH AVE. - STA. 110+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

20.52'

11.53'

11.52'

14.36'

22.76'
23.34'

21.53'
21.87'

21.92'19.13'
16.82'

17.02'

17.72'17.45'

17.31'

23.22'21.77'

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

4:1

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

M.E. *15.50

WQ SWALE20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)14'6'

20.2 20.66

19.14

20.55 21.05

13.4'13.4'

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)
6'

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

3:1

20.64
20.60 21.00

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

2%

1.09' 2'

21.41

6.6'8.4'5.6'
18.1'

15'

±3:1

20' SWALE

1:1

22.50

1.1'

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
7:

31
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-802
21-236

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS

IRF SRID
10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

*SRID SWALE INVERT SHALL BE ADJUSTED IN
FIELD TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1. POSITIVE SHEETFLOW DRAINAGE FOR

ADJACENT SRID LANDOWNER.
2. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SRID

CE-15 SUBLATERAL

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

3/25/2024

X

Page 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



74TH AVE. - STA. 112+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40'  SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

20.78'

12.41'
11.97'

14.39'

22.86'
23.59'

22.28'

21.86'

21.34'
21.08'

18.76'

18.82'
17

.95
'18.39'

18.12'

6' SW
15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

M.E. *15.00

WQ SWALE

20.48

14'

19.6 20.06

18.54
20.45

13.4'13.4'

TYPE 'C' INLET
E. INV.: 16.5'

INV.: 16.0

HAWKS
GROVE

PRIVATE
PROPERTY
CATHOLIC
CHURCH

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

3:1

6'

20.08

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

2%

1.22' 2'
8.8'5.82'

4:1
1.5%

20.12 20.0

2'

5.98'

CLOSED FLUME SIDEWALK INLET TYPE I
(FDOT STANDARD PLANS INDEX 425-061)

±3:1

20' SWALE

17.20'
17.08'

16.27'
16.17'

1:1

22.0
20.78

16.17'

1.2'

74TH AVE. - STA. 114+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

19.00'

19.85'

13.08'10.37'

13.89'

19.94'

23.26'
23.15'

22.16'
21.54'

21.87'
21.67'

21.29'18.09'
16.12'

17.11'

17.48'

17.67'
16.53'

15.85'

17.06'

21.85'

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

M.E.

19.6 20.06

18.54

20.45

13.4'13.4'

TYPE 'C' INLET
E. INV.: 16.5'

6' SW
15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

WQ SWALE

14'6'

INV.: 16.0

HAWKS
GROVE

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

3:1

*15.00

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

SRID IRFWCD

2%

1.61'
22.09'

20.89

2'

5.82' 8.8' 5.98'

4:1
1.5%

20.12 20.0

2'

CLOSED FLUME SIDEWALK INLET TYPE I
(FDOT STANDARD PLANS INDEX 425-061)

±3:1

20' SWALE

20.48
20.08 2% 1:1

22.50

1.6'

74TH AVE. - STA. 116+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'
IRFWCD

18.44'

12.68'10.86'

21.39'

22.86'
21.83'

21.30'

21.73'
20.91'17.54'

16.17'

17.53'

17.82'
16.99'

16.04'

16.06'

17.19'

21.64'

HAWKS
GROVE

4:1

15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

1.5%

WQ SWALE

14'6'

20.2 20.66

19.14

20.55 21.05

13.4'13.4'

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)
6'

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

3:1

20.64

M.E.

20.60 21.00

*15.20

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

2%

22.11'
1.01' 2'

21.49
22.5

5.58' 6.6'8.42'

±3:1

20' SWALE

1:1

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

1'

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
7:

41
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-803
21-236

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS

IRF SRID
10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

*SRID SWALE INVERT SHALL BE ADJUSTED IN
FIELD TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1. POSITIVE SHEETFLOW DRAINAGE FOR

ADJACENT SRID LANDOWNER.
2. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SRID

CE-15 SUBLATERAL

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

3/25/2024

X

Page 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'  IRFWCD

19.27'17.62'

13.28'
10.39'

22.45'

21.78'
21.11'

21.14'
17.69'16.22'

17.69'

6' SW

3:1
CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

15'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

HAWKS
GROVE

11.4'11.4'

2%

2' 2'

17.50'

17.08'
16.27'

16.62'

WQ SWALE

19.6 20.06

18.54
20.45

13.4'13.4'

TYPE 'C' INLET
E. INV.: 16.5'

INV.: 16.0

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

74TH AVE. - STA. 118+00.00
1' = 10"

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

M.E.
*15.60

14'6'

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

SRID IRFWCD

2%

23.48'
1.53'

20.92
22.45

2'

5.98'8.8'5.82'

4:1
1.5%

20.12 20.0

2'

CLOSED FLUME SIDEWALK INLET TYPE I
(FDOT STANDARD PLANS INDEX 425-061)

±3:1

20' SWALE

20.48
20.08 2% 1:1

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

1.5'

℄

40'  SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

19.08'

20.76'

13.47'

13.29'

21.92'

21.90'
21.64'

21.15'

21.42'

16.22'

17.69'17.84'

18.20'16.99'

16.79'
16.40'

16.71'

6' SW

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

NEW 22.8' PAVED ROAD W/ CURB (F)

11.4'11.4'

2%

2'

WQ SWALE

20.20 20.6621.50 20.20

13.4'13.4'

HAWKS
GROVE

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

74TH AVE. - STA. 120+00.00
1' = 10"

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

M.E.

21.00
20.60

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

24" CMP
INV.: 15.80

2%

SRID IRFWCD

6.6'5.58' 8.42'
26.6'EXISTING DRIVEWAY

19.50

12" CMP
INV.: 19.14

20.0

20.0

22.5 22.5

GUARDRAIL
43.9' WOOD BRIDGE ON PILES

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

CONCEPTUAL BRIDGE PLAN.
THIS IS NOT A FINAL DESIGN

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100'
IRFWCD

18.77'

13.52'

10.28'

23.92'
22.79'

22.30'
21.90'

22.64'16.22'

17.69'17.89'

17.88'

17.35'
16.23'

17.02' EXIST. DIRT ROAD

18.54

TYPE 'C' INLET
E. INV.: 16.5'

INV.: 16.0

HAWKS
GROVE

PROPOSED 25' DIRT
ROAD TRANSITION

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

74TH AVE. - STA. 122+00.00
1' = 10"

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

4:1
M.E. *16.00

14'6'

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

±3:1

SRID IRFWCD

12.74'

4:1

20' SWALE

20.48
20.08 2%

WQ SWALE
6.68'6'

5.46'4'

2%
2%20.21 21.58

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

M.E.
±22.11

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
7:

50
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-804
21-236

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS

IRF SRID
10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

*SRID SWALE INVERT SHALL BE ADJUSTED IN
FIELD TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1. POSITIVE SHEETFLOW DRAINAGE FOR

ADJACENT SRID LANDOWNER.
2. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SRID

CE-15 SUBLATERAL

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

3/25/2024

X

Page 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YR EL IRFWCD 19.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



74TH AVE. - STA. 124+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

17.45'

13.44'12.02'

23.79'
22.75'

22.28'
22.85'

22.13'

17.59'

17.59'
17.31'

16.18'

16.98'

22.52'

HAWKS
GROVE

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

M.E. *17.00

21.00

14'6'

20.60

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID
SWALE (TYP.)

2%

SRID IRFWCD

±3:1

20' SWALE

4:14:1
19.14

20.50 19.14

WQ SWALE4'
6' 36.82'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

7.11' 16.74'
2.07'

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

74TH AVE. - STA. 125+80.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

12.72'
12.42'

20.63'

23.72'

23.36'
22.27'

21.91'

22.25'
21.94'

22.00'
21.10'

20.77'
20.63'

22.15'

HAWKS
GROVE

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

M.E. 21.00

14'6'

20.60

20'
SRID ACCESS ROAD

12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP.)

PROPOSED SRID SWALE
HIGH POINT.
GRADE TO DRAIN SOUTH

VARIES
2%

SRID IRFWCD

20' SWALE

19.0'

19.00

4'

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

16.91'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

31.37'

4:14:1
19.14

20.50 19.14

6' 6'
8.56'43.37' WQ SWALE

20.64

74TH AVE. - STA. 126+00.00
1' = 10"

℄

40' SRID 40' IRC 100' IRFWCD

12.72'
12.42'

20.63'

23.72'

23.36'
22.27'

21.91'

22.25'
21.94'

22.00'
21.10'

20.77'
20.63'

22.15'

HAWKS
GROVE

CANAL

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

6.0'
8.0'
10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

6.0'
8.0'

10.0'
12.0'
14.0'
16.0'
18.0'
20.0'
22.0'
24.0'
26.0'
28.0'
30.0'

SRID IRFWCD

19.0'

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

16.91'

EXIST. DIRT ROAD

EXIST. MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C. DRIVEWAY

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
8:

01
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-805
21-236

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS

IRF SRID
10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

*SRID SWALE INVERT SHALL BE ADJUSTED IN
FIELD TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOLLOWING:
1. POSITIVE SHEETFLOW DRAINAGE FOR

ADJACENT SRID LANDOWNER.
2. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SRID

CE-15 SUBLATERAL

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

3/25/2024

X

Page 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
: 3

/2
5/

20
24

 1
:3

5:
48

 P
M

; S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S;
 D

R
AW

IN
G

: J
:\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 3

3R
D

 S
T 

- 4
3 

AC
R

ES
 C

3D
\P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

\P
R

EL
IM

 3
\C

AI
 - 

21
-2

36
 C

-8
00

 7
4T

H
 O

FF
 S

IT
E 

U
SE

 T
H

IS
.D

W
G

; P
LO

T 
D

AT
E:

 3
/2

5/
20

24
 1

:3
8:

10
 P

M
; P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 J

AM
ES

 M
ER

TE
N

S

H
AW

KS
 G

R
O

VE
 P

.D
.

72
55

 3
3R

D
 S

T 
VE

R
O

 B
EA

C
H

, F
LO

R
ID

A
IN

D
IA

N
 R

IV
ER

 C
O

U
N

TY
07

/2
4/

23

AS
 N

O
TE

D

JW
S

JM
G

JW
S

74
TH

 A
VE

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

C-806
21-236

4'
-5

" C
.I.

P.
4'

-1
" P

R
EC

AS
T

3'-4" C.I.P.
3'-0" PRECAST

8" 6"
3'

-1
"

3'
-1

"
8" 6"

8"
6"

2'-0"
2'-0"

21
4"

W
AL

L 
D

EP
TH

 V
AR

IE
S

(1
5'

 M
AX

.)
8" 6"

3" CL.

2"
 C

L.

2"
5 3 4" C.I.P.

3 3 4" PRECAST

2'-0"

3'-4" C.I.P.
3'-0" PRECAST

21
4"

8"
6"

C.I.P.
PRECAST

C.I.P.
PRECAST

CENTER OF BOX
LOCATION REFERENCE

5 3 4" C.I.P.
3 3 4" PRECAST

C.I.P.
PRECAST

EYEBOLT
(SEE FDOT
STANDARD DESIGN
INDEX #201)

#4 BARS @
12" O.C.

#4 BARS @
12" O.C.

PLAN

SECTION

HORIZONTAL WALL REINFORCING
SCHEDULES (TABLE 1)

WALL DEPTH SCHEDULE
AREA
(in.²/ft.)

MAX. SPACING

BARS WWF

0'-15' A12 0.20 12" 8"

TYPE C
RECOMMENDED MAXIMUM PIPE SIZE:

2'-0" WALL - 18" PIPE
3'-1" WALL - 24" PIPE (18" WHERE AN 18" PIPE ENTERS A 2'-0" WALL)

2'-4"

2" 11"
2"

11" 2"
2 12"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"
2 

1 8"

1 
3

4"
3

4"

2'-4"

2"

1 12" 2" 1 12"

2 
1 2"

TYPE C CAST IRON GRATE
APPROX. WEIGHT 235 Lbs.

2'-4"

3'
-1 8"

14
 S

PA
C

ES
15

 B
AR

S

TYPE C STEEL GRATE
STRAIGHT BARS 2" x 14"

RETICULINE BARS 1 14" x 316"
BANDS 2" x 14"

APPROX. WEIGHT 104 Lbs.
NOTE : STEEL GRATES ARE REQUIRED ON INLETS WITH
TRAVERSABLE SLOTS AND ON INLETS WHERE BICYCLE

TRAFFIC IS ANTICIPATED

BAND

BAND

GENERAL NOTES
1. THESE INLETS ARE SUITABLE FOR BICYCLE TRAFFIC AND ARE TO BE USED IN

DITCHES, MEDIANS AND OTHER AREAS SUBJECT TO INFREQUENT TRAFFIC LOADINGS
BUT ARE NOT TO BE PLACED IN AREAS SUBJECT TO ANY HEAVY WHEEL LOADS.
THESE INLETS MAY BE PLACED IN AREAS SUBJECT TO OCCASIONAL PEDESTRIAN
TRAFFIC SUCH AS LANDSCAPED AREAS AND PAVEMENT AREAS WHERE
PEDESTRIANS CAN WALK AROUND THE INLET.

2. INLETS SUBJECT TO MINIMAL DEBRIS SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED WITHOUT SLOTS.
WHERE DEBRIS IS A PROBLEM INLETS SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTION WITH SLOTS.
SLOTTED INLETS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY CLEAR ZONES AND AREAS SUBJECT TO
PEDESTRIANS SHALL HAVE TRAVERSABLE SLOTS.  THE TRAVERSABLE SLOT
MODIFICATION IS NOT ADAPTABLE TO INLET TYPE H.  SLOTS MAY BE CONSTRUCTED
AT EITHER OR BOTH ENDS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.  TRAVERSABLE SLOTS SHALL NOT
HE USED IN AREAS SUBJECT TO OCCASIONAL BICYCLE TRAFFIC.

3. STEEL GRATES ARE TO BE USED ON ALL INLETS WHERE BICYCLE TRAFFIC IS
ANTICIPATED.  STEEL GRATES ARE TO BE USED ON ALL INLETS WITH TRAVERSABLE
SLOTS.  EITHER CAST IRON OR STEEL GRATES MAY BE USED ON INLETS WITHOUT
SLOTS WHERE BICYCLE TRAFFIC IS NOT ANTICIPATED.  EITHER CAST IRON OR STEEL
GRATES MAY BE USED ON ALL INLETS WITH NON-TRAVERSABLE SLOTS.  SUBJECT TO
THE SELECTION DESCRIED ABOVE, WHEN ALTERNATIVE G GRATE IS SPECIFIED IN
THE PLANS, EITHER THE STEEL GRATE, HOT DIP GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION,
OR THE CAST IRON GRATE MAY BE USED, UNLESS THE PLANS STIPULATE THE
PARTICULAR TYPE.

4. RECOMMENDED MAXIMUM PIPE SIZES SHOWN ARE FOR CONCRETE PIPE. SIZE FOR
OTHER TYPES OF PIPE MUST BE CHECKED FOR FIT.

5. ALL EXPOSED EDGES AND CORNERS SHALL BE ¾” CHAMFER OR TOOLED TO ¼”
RADIUS.

6. CONCRETE INLET PAVEMENT TO BE USED ON INLETS WITHOUT SLOTS AND INLETS
WITH NON-TRAVERSABLE SLOTS ONLY WHEN CALLED FOR IN THE PLANS; BUT
REQUIRED ON ALL TRAVERSABLE SLOT INLETS. COST TO BE INCLUDED IN CONTRACT
UNIT PRICE FOR INLETS. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

7. TRAVERSABLE SLOTS CONSTRUCTED IN EXISTING INLETS SHALL BE PAID FOR AS
INLETS PARTIAL. FOR CONVERSION WORK AND METHOD OF PAYMENT SEE
'TRAVERSABLE SLOT INLETS (PARTIAL) FOR EXISTING INLETS'.

8. SODDING TO BE USED ON ALL INLETS NOT LOCATED IN PAVED AREAS AND PAID FOR
UNDER CONTRACT UNIT PRICE FOR PERFORMANCE TURF, SY.

9. FOR SUPPLEMENTARY DETAILS SEE FDOT STANDARD INDEX DETAIL # 201.
10. ALL REINFOCING IS GRADE 60 BARS WITH 2” MIN. COVER UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED. BARS TO BE CUT OR BENT FOR 1-1/2” CLEARANCE AROUND PIPE OPENING.
PROVIDE ONE ADDITIONAL #4 BAR ABOVE AND AT EACH SIDE OF PIPE OPENING.

FDOT TYPE 'C' INLET
SCALE: N.T.S.

TYPICAL ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING SECTION
                                                                                                                                                                                                   N.T.S.

ASPHALTIC CONC. (*)

COQUINA SHELL. (*) COMPACTED
TO 98% MAX. DENSITY (AASHTO T-180)

STABILIZED SUB-GRADE (*) (L.B.R. 40)
(98% COMPACTION AASHTO T-180)

MIXED TO A HOMOGENEOUS MATERIAL
FILL COMPACTED TO

98% MAX. DENSITY

* DEPTH OF MATERIAL PER SCHEDULE BELOW
SEE WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL PAVEMENT AND TESTING REQUIREMENTS.

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT (I.R.C.  R.O.W.)
SP 12.5 (T.L. 'C') ASPHALTIC CONC. (*)
COQUINA SHELL (*) COMPACTED
TO 98% MAX. DENSITY (AASHTO T-180)
STABILIZED SUBGRADE (*) (L.B.R. 40)
(98% COMPACTION AASHTO T-180)
MIXED TO A HOMOGENEOUS MATERIAL

2-1/2"
8"

12"

DocuSign Envelope ID: E923CDEF-5983-49A0-A11A-EE7087BFF5F2

X

3/25/2024

Page 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENGINEER CERTIFICATION%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 47048

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57605

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JODAH B. BITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL. REG. NO. 57396

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.



20.0'

22.0'

20.0'

22.0'

18.0' 18.0'

16.0' 16.0'

14.0' 14.0'

12.0' 12.0'

10.0' 10.0'

A
C-510

SECTION THRU BRIDGE
SCALE: 1" =10'

24.0' 24.0'

26.0' 26.0'

28.0' 28.0'

⅊

20.76'

13.47'13
.29

'

21.92'

21
.90

'21.64'21.15'

21.42'

16.22'

17.69'17.84'

1.63'54.95'

100 YR EL
IRFWCD

19.6'

GUARD RAILSTRINGER

PILING (TYP)

BENT CAP

1.
26

'
(1

' M
IN

)
EXISTING DIRT ROAD

TO BE REMOVED

2'
 M

IN
.

TH
IC

KN
ES

S

EX. GRADE
@ STATION 120+00.00

(@ BRIDGE)

18.20'16.99'

16.79'
16.40'

16.71'

10% MAX.

CONCEPTUAL BRIDGE PLAN.
THIS IS NOT A FINAL DESIGN

30.0'30.0'

20.20 20.6620.2021.00

24" CMP
INV.: 13.70

12" CMP
INV.: 18.18
(SEE PIPE
BACKFILL
DETAIL)

20' SRWCD ACCESS ROAD
12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP)

11.4'2'

13.4' 13.4'

NEW 26.8' PAVED ROAD WITH CURB 20.84'

100'  (74th AVE. & IRFWCD LATERAL "C" CANAL R.O.W.) HAWKS GROVE

6' S/W20.6'

40' (SRWCD LATERAL "L" R.O.W.)

PROPOSED IMPROVED/UNPAVED DRIVEWAY
(4" SHELL OVER 8" STABILIZED SUB-GRADE)

PROPOSED 40' R.O.W. ACQUISITION (GHO)

℄

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E

IRFWCDSRWCD

MULTI GRAIN
L.L.C.

11.4'
12'5.88'

22.50 22.50

17.94'18' 18'
8.0'8.0'

CANAL

4.59'4.59'

5'
 S

/W

24
'

12
' D

R
IV

E 
LA

N
E

24
'

.6
7'

54.95' WOODEN BRIDGE

100'  (74th AVE. & IRFWCD LATERAL "C" CANAL R.O.W.)

20.66

20.20

20.4321.10 22.50 22.50 12
' D

R
IV

E 
LA

N
E

40' (SRWCD LATERAL "L" R.O.W.)PROPOSED 40' R.O.W. ACQUISITION (GHO)

PR
O

PO
SED

 IM
PR

O
VED

/U
N

PAVED
 D

R
IVEW

AY
(4" SH

ELL O
VER

 8" STABILIZED
 SU

B-G
R

AD
E)

HAWKS GROVEMULTI GRAIN L.L.C.

22.8'
2' 11.4' 11.4' 2'

.6
5'

20.0

22.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

24.0

26.0

20.0

22.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

24.0

26.0

IRFWCD LATERAL C ROW

SCALE: 1" = 10'
ENTRANCE BRIDGE

C-510
B

12.012.0

10.010.0

8.08.0

100 YR EL
IRFWCD

19.6'

28.028.0

5'
S/W

12'
DRIVE LANE

12'
DRIVE LANE

29'

32'

GUARD RAIL

GUARD RAIL

DECKING W/
EPOXY/
AGGREGATE

BENT CAPSTRINGER (TYP)

PILING (TYP)

BEDDING STONE
OVER TYPE D-2

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(FDOT INDEX 199)

SET CAP ABOVE
100 YEAR ELEV.

LOWEST ELEV.
OF STRINGER
MIN. 1' ABOVE
100 YEAR ELEV.
(20.6' NAVD - MIN)

UTILITY SHELF
(TYP BOTH SIDES)

D
R
A
W
IN
G

D
A
T
E

D
E
S
IG
N
E
D

D
R
A
W
N

C
H
E
C
K
E
D

S
C
A
LE

R
E
V
IS
IO
N

M
A
R
K

D
A
T
E

17
17

  I
N

D
IA

N
  R

IV
ER

  B
LV

D
., 

 S
U

IT
E 

 2
01

  V
ER

O
  B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A 
 3

29
60

S
C

H
U

LK
E

, B
IT

T
LE

 &
 S

T
O

D
D

A
R

D
,  

L.
L.

C
.

TE
L 

77
2 

/ 7
70

-9
62

2 
   

   
 F

AX
 7

72
 / 

77
0-

94
96

   
   

 E
M

AI
L 

in
fo

@
sb

se
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

ENGINEER CERTIFICATION

DATE:

FL. REG. NO. 47048

SHEET

FL. REG. NO. 57605
WILLIAM P. STODDARD

JODAH B. BITTLE
FL. REG. NO. 57396

JOSEPH W. SCHULKE

PROJECT NO.

0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
4

J.
W
.S
.

W
JF

J.
W
.S
.

1"
 
=
 
10
'-
0
"

B
C-510

A
C-510

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS
 IRF SRID

10 YEAR  = 18.8'
25 YEAR = 19.0' 18.57'
100 YEAR = 19.6' 19.03'

GUARD RAIL
(TYP)

GUARD RAIL

EPOXY
AGGREGATE
COATING

NOTE: FDP DENOTES FLEXIBLE DELINEATOR POST.

A = 6" SOLID WHITE 
B = 6" DOUBLE WHITE 
C = 12" SOLID WHITE
D = 18" SOLID WHITE 
E = 24" SOLID WHITE 
F = 6" SKIP WHITE TYP (10'-30')
G = 6" SKIP WHITE TYP (6'-10')
H = 6" SKIP WHITE TYP (2'-4')
I = 6" SOLID YELLOW
J = 18" SOLID YELLOW
K = 6" DOUBLE YELLOW
L = 6" SKIP YELLOW TYP (10'-30')
M = 6" SKIP YELLOW TYP (6'-10')
N = 6" SKIP YELLOW TYP (2'-4')
P = RPM MONO-DIRECTIONAL WHITE/MONO
Q = RPM BI-DIRECTIONAL AMBER/AMBER
R = FDP WHITE
S = FDP YELLOW
T = RPM BI-DIREC. WHITE/RED

STRIPING KEY

SIGN LEGEND

R1-1 STOP SIGNR1-1
E

R1-1

K
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED LIGHT

EXISTING WELL (TO BE ABANDONED)

ARMORING OF CANAL UNDER BRIDGE
TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 37.5' UP AND
DOWNSTREAM ON BOTH EAST AND
WEST BANKS OF THE CANAL.

20' SRWCD ACCESS ROAD
12" STABILIZED LBR40 (TYP)

74
th

 A
VE

N
U

E
74

th
 A

VE
N

U
E

12" CMP

24" CMP

NOTE:
SEE OFF-SITE PLAN FOR 74th IMPROVEMENTS. (GENERALLY GRADING AND
STABILIZING EXISTING DIRT/SHALL ROAD.)

MITERED END SECTION

PROPOSED SHELL DRIVEWAY

PAVING
(SEE GRADING PLAN
FOR MATERIALS)

18
" M

IN
. 12

" S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
D

SU
B-

G
R

AD
E

12"
12" OR 15"
PER PLAN 12"

BACKFILL OVER
PIPE WITH
COQUINA

DRAINAGE
PIPE

PIPE BACKFILL DETAIL
N.T.S.

C

C

E

C

EXISTING WELL TO
BE ABANDONED
(SEE SHEETS C-800
THRU C-806)

R1-1

TYP

1:12 SLOPE (MAX) AT SIDEWALK, MAX 6'
LENGTH, MAX 2% CROSS SLOPE

TRAFFIC SIGNS

TRUNCATED DOMES

BUS
STOP

8" PVC FORCE MAIN

12" PVC WATER MAIN

J:
\2

02
1\

21
-2

36
 G

H
O

 H
aw

ks
 G

ro
ve

 3
3r

d 
St

 - 
43

 a
cr

es
 C

3D
\P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

Pl
at

\P
R

EL
IM

 5
\C

-5
10

 - 
br

id
ge

 s
ec

tio
ns

.d
w

g,
 9

/1
6/

20
24

 2
:4

0:
35

 P
M

, D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

3

Page 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ENGINEER. WHETHER THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY ARE MADE IS EXECUTED OR NOT. COPY OR USE FOR OTHER PROJECTS IS PERMITTED ONLY BY WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH THE ENGINEER. UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL BE PROSECUTED PURSUANT TO THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING  LAND PLANNING  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION NO.: 00008668

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-236

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWKS GROVE P.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355 33rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERO BEACH FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-510

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE PLAN, DETAILS AND SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



 Sebastian River
Improvement District

   Financial Report For
November 2024

Page 87



SEBASTIAN RIVER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

NOVEMBER 2024

Year

Annual To Date

Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 Nov-24 10/1/23 - 11/30/24

NAV Assessments 308,436 0 0

R-O-W Use Fees 25,515 0 0

Permit Fees 5,000 0 2,500

Other Revenue 0 0 0

Other Revenue - Sale Of ROW 0 0 0

Interest Income 2,400 0 0

Total Revenues 341,351$  -$  2,500$  

EXPENDITURES

Legal - General 20,000 0 2,484

Legal - BMAP Issues 0 0 0

District Administrative 30,000 2,500 5,000

Operations Manager 21,000 1,750 3,500

Operations Manager - Payroll Taxes 1,607 134 268

Engineering - General 70,000 14,825 14,825

Engineering - Permit 5,000 0 0

Engineering - Sand Mines 0 0 0

Engineering - 82nd Ave Extension 0 0 0

Engineering - Other 14,000 0 0

Accounting/Audit 5,400 0 0

Insurance 12,000 0 10,163

Website Management 2,000 167 333

Dues & Subscriptions 3,000 0 175

Legal Advertisements 1,401 0 0

Miscellaneous 3,938 344 561

Water Quality Analytical Service 1,000 390 390

R-O-W Maintenance (Includes Canal Maintenance & Bank Mowing) 130,000 25,110 46,481

Miscellaneous Maintenance 2,500 0 0

Total Expenditures 322,846$  45,220$  84,180$  

Revenues Less Expenditures 18,505$  (45,220)$  (81,680)$  

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (6,169) 0 (850)

Discounts For Early Payments (12,336) 0 0

Excess/ (Shortfall) -$  (45,220)$  (82,530)$  

Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) -$  (45,220)$  (82,530)$  

Bank Balance As Of 11/30/24 1,679,197.95$  

Accounts Payable As Of 11/30/24 47,703.52$  

Other Current Liabilities As Of 11/30/24 75,706.92$  

Accounts Receivable As Of 11/30/24 22,416.99$  

Available Funds As Of 11/30/24 1,578,204.50$  

Page 88


	SRID Cover.pdf
	SRID 2024-12-11 Agenda Special Board Mtg..pdf
	Notice.pdf
	SRID 2024-10-16 Reg Board Mtg Mins.pdf
	ROW MOA_Sebastian River Improvement District_230879-3_2024-09-18_Final draft to SRID.pdf
	River Oak Sebastian (Temporary Canal ByPass Exhibit) 2024-11-21.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Temporary Canal ByPass


	River Oak Sebastian (SRID Canal Re-Route Exhibit) 2024-11-21.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Z05_SRID Canal Re-Route Exhibit-Z05-1
	Z05_SRID Canal Re-Route Exhibit-Z05-2


	OR.1284.557.Grant of Easement (00824494x9C8E0).pdf
	OR.1284.559.Grant of Easement (00824492x9C8E0).pdf
	OR.1284.563.Grant of Easement (00824485x9C8E0).pdf
	OR.1284.574.Declaration of Restrictive Covenant (00824495x9C8E0).pdf
	21-122-Canal Areas.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	240605-TOPO1-Signed.pdf
	35918154_frc.pdf
	Cover Letter
	Certifications
	Sample Summary
	Sample Analyte Count
	Analytical Results
	Quality Control Data
	Qualifiers
	Quality Control Data Cross Reference Table
	Chain of Custody

	srwmd deed to irc.pdf
	gho deed to srwmd.pdf
	irc deed to srwmd.pdf
	IRC PW Approval of Concept.pdf
	Color Coded Concept Map.pdf
	74th Ave Offsite Improvements.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-800 OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-801 OFFSITE SECTIONS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-802 OFFSITE SECTIONS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-803 OFFSITE SECTIONS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-804 OFFSITE SECTIONS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-805 OFFSITE SECTIONS

	Sheets and Views
	CAI - 21-236 C-800 74TH OFF SITE use this-C-806 TYPICAL SECTION DETAILS


	bridge C-510 - Copy.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-510


	SRID Monthly Financial Report November 2024.pdf



